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1.

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

2

Differentiate between Capital Redemption Reserve and Debenture Redemption

Reserve. (3)

The following balances appeared in the books of Sapna Ltd as on April 1,
2015.

4
12% Debentures (Face Value ¥100 each) 4,00,000
Debenture Redemption Fund 2,50,000 |
Debenture Redemption Fund Investment
(In 8% Govt Bonds of Face Value of ¥3,00,000) 2,50,000

Interest on debentures was payable on 31 March and interest on Govt
Bonds was receivable on. the same date. On 1* April, 2015 the company

purchased for immediate cancellation 500 debentures in the market at 96

-each. The amount required for this was raised by selling 8% Govt Bonds of

the face value of ¥60,000. On March 31, 2016, 41,600 was appropriated
for Debentures Redemption Fund and on the same date 8% Govt Bonds
were acquired for the amount plus interest for the year on Debenture
Redemption Fund Investment. The face value of the Bonds acquired was
%76,000. You are required to prepare 12% Debentures Account, Debenture
Redemption Fund Account and Debenture Redemption Fund Investment
Account. : (10)

OR

When the Securities Premium Account is created? State the purposes for

which the securities premium can be utilized. (5)

Following is the Balance Sheet of Pankaj Cements Ltd as at 31* March,
2016.
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4
Preference Share Capital 4,00,000
8%, 5,000 Shares of T100 each T80 Paid up

Equity Share Capital

50,000 Shares of ¥10 each fully Paid 5,00,000
Profit and Loss Account 3,00,000
Securities Premium 30,000
Current Liabilities 50,000
TOTAL 12,80,000
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets 11,00,000
Investments 1,00,000
Current Assets

Bank ' 80,000
TOTAL 12,80,000

Preference Shares are to be redeemed at Premium of 10%. A final call of
320 per share was made. 50 Shareholders holding 200 shares failed to pay
the call money. Directors decided to redeem the fully paid preference shares
utilizing the un-distributed profits after leaving ¥1,00,000 in profit and loss
account. Investments were sold for ¥1,10,000. New equity shares of ¥10

each at a premium of T1 per share were issued to the public to the extent

necessary to comply with the requirements of law. Repayments on redemption

were made in full except to one shareholder holding 100 shares who was not

traceable.

You are required to show the Journal Entries in the Books of Pankaj Cements
Ltd. ’ (10)

ET.0.
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2.

Sakshi Ltd has Authorised Share Capital of ¥20,00,000 consisting of 2,00,000
equity shares of T10 each. The following is the Trial Balance of the company as

at 31* March, 2016.

Debit Balances Amount | Credit Balances Amount
4 4
Call in arrears 1,00,000 | Sales 78,10,000
(on 20,000 Shares
@ 5 per share)
Purchases 43,85,000 | Creditors 2,50,000
Advance Tax Paid 12,25,000 | 12% Debentures 5,00,000
Salaries 10,00,000 | General Reserve 2.90,000
Selling Expenses 11,00,000 | Provision for Depreciation 2,50,000
on Plant
Rent 60,000 | Provision for Depreciation 1,50,000
on Fumniture
Interest on Debentures 50,000 | Securities Premium 2,25,000
Plant 12,50,000 | Surplus (P&L A/C) 60,0Q0
(1-4-2015)
Fumniture 6,50,000 | Provision for Bad Debts 15,000
Debtors 4.,00,000 | Commission 50,000
Discount on Issue of 5,000 | Equity Share Capital 10,00,000
Debentures (1,00,000 equity shares
of 10 each)
Stock (1-4-2015) 2,25,000 | Provision for Tax 6,25,000
(1-4-2015)
Bad Debts 25,000
Bank 2,25,000
Land & Building 5,25,000
1,12,25,000 1,12,25,000
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Additional Information :

(i) Rent ¥10,000 is outstanding.

(i) Provide depreciation on plant at 20% per annum and on furniture at 10%
per annum on written down value basis.

(iii) Maintain a provision of doubtful debt at 5% on debtors.
(iv) Make a provision of 30% for income tax.

(v) The company proposed a dividend at 10% on paid up share capital. Corporate
dividend tax is 20% (including surcharge and cess) of dividend.

(vi) Closing stock is ¥10,00,000.
(vii) Transfer ¥1,00,000 to the General Reserve.

(viii) Debentures were issued on 1-4-2015.

You are required to prepare.
(i) Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2016.

(ii) Balance sheet in the prescribed form as at 31% March, 2016 as per schedule
III of Companies Act, 2013. (15)

OR

(a) What are circumstances in which there may be a need for valuation of shares
of Joint Stock Company ? (5)

(b) The paid up capital of Nagarjun Ltd. consisted of 1,00,000 equity shares of
%10 each and 10,000, 8% preference shares of ¥100 each. The profit and
loss account of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2016 showed

- net profit before tax of ¥4,00,000. The net profit brought forward from
previous year’s balance sheet amounted to ¥1,20,000. The company makes
a provision of 30% for income tax. Following appropriations were proposed
by the company :

) PT.O.
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(i) To pay dividend on preference shares.
(i) To pay final dividend @ ¥1 per share to equity shareholders.
(iii) To transfer 10% of the current year profit to general reserve.

(iv) Provide Corporate Dividend Tax @ 20% (including surcharge and
cess) of dividend.

Prepare Notes to Accounts in respect of Reserve & Surplus as per Schedule
III of the Companies Act, 2013. (5)

(¢) XYZ Ltd proposed to purchase the business carried on by M/s A & Co.
Goodwill for this purpose is agreed to be valued at two years purchase of
the weighted average profits of the past three years, The appropriate weights
to be used and profits are :

Year Weights - Amount (%)
+2012-13 1 : 12,40,000
2013-14 2 10,00,000
2014-15 3 14,00,000

On scrutiny of accounts, the following matters are revealed

(i) On 31 December, 2013 a major repair was made in respect of the
plant incurring 50,000 which was charged to revenue. The said sum
is agreed to be capitalised for goodwill calculations subject to
adjustment of depreciation of 10% on reducing balance method.

(ii) The closing stock for the year 2012-13 was overvalued by ¥15,000.

(i) To cover management cost, an annual charge of ¥25,000 should be
made for the purpose of goodwill valuation.

Compute the value of goodwill of the firm (5)
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3.

The position of Damoder Ltd, as on 31* March, 2016, stood as under

Credit Balances 3 Debit Balances 3
Equity share Capital 20,00,000 Goodwill 2,50,000
20,000 Equity shares
of ¥100 each
12% Debentures 5,00,000 Plant & Machinery 3,80,000
Debenture Interest 1,20,000 Land & Building 1,50,000
Creditors 3,00,000 Stock _ 2,70,000
Debtors 60,000
Cash & Bank 35,000
Profit & Loss A/C | 17,55,000
Preliminary Expenses 20,000
29,20,000 29,20,000

The following scheme of reconstruction is executed

() Equity Shz.a.res are reduced by ¥95 per share and are then consolidated into
10,000 equity shares of T10 each.

(ii) Debenture holders agree to forgo outstanding debenture interest. As
compensation 12% debentures are converted into 14% Debentures.

(iii) Creditors are given the option to either accept 50% of their claims in cash
in full settlement or to convert their claims into equity shares of 10 each.
Creditors for ¥2,00,000 opt for shares and the remaining for cash.

(iv) To make payment to creditors opting for cash payment and to augment

working capital, the company issues 50,000 equity shares of ¥10 each at
par. The issue was fully subscribed and paid for in full on application.

(v) Goodwill and losses to be written off completely.

(vi) Following revaluation were made

Land and Building %2,00,000
Plant & Machinery <2,90,000
Debtors subject to provision of 5,000

Pass journal entries and prepare Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2016 after |
reconstruction as per schedule III of Companies Act, 2013. (15)
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OR
The Summarised Balance Sheet of Gunjan Ltd. as at 31* March, 2016 was as
follows :
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Amount (%)
60,000 Equity Shares of 10 each 6,00,000
General Reserve 1,70,000
Profit and Loss Account : 1,10,000
12% Debentures 1,00,000
Creditors | | 20,000
10,00,000
ASSETS
Goodwill - : 1,00,000
Land, Building & Plant 6,40,000
Stock . ' 1,68,000
Debtors 36,000
Cash & Bank Balance 56,000
10,00,000

Sidharth Ltd. agreed to absorb the business of Gunjan Ltd. with effect from 1%
April, 2016. The purchase consideration payable by Sidharth Ltd was agreed as
follows : '

(a) A cash payment equivalent to %2.50 for every Y10 share in Gunjan Ltd.

(b) The issue of 90,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid in Sidharth Ltd.
at an agreed value of Y15 per share. ' :

(¢) The issue of such an amount of fully paid 10% Debentures in Sidharth Ltd.
at 96% as is sufficient to discharge 12% Debentures in Gunjan Ltd at a
premium of 20%. The face value of Debenture of Sidharth Ltd. is ¥100.

While computing pur.chése consideration, Sidharth Ltd. valued Land, Building
and Plant at ¥12,00,000, Stock at ¥1,42,000 and Debtors at their face value

P.T.O.
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subject to a provision of 5% for bad debts. The cost of liquidation of Gunjan Ltd
was 35,000 borne by Sidharth Ltd.

You are required : (i) To close the books of Gunjan Ltd by preparing Realisation
Account, Sidharth Ltd Account and Shareholders’ Account, (ii) To pass journal
entries in the books of Sidharth Ltd regarding acquisition of business. (15)

IERT o =Y 31 W 2016 W Rafy f

wite 3w ¥ | e 9w L4
A HIGS 20,000 FHA[  20,00,000 | I[hw 2,50,000
#T T 100 v
12% =oa= 5,00,000 | @@= v WA 3,80,000
A W 1,20,000 | 4f vd e | 150,000
wieed 3,00,000 | wHeu 2,70,000 |
Ere ] 60,000
A U qF 35,000
AN R B @ 17,55,000
I C ] 20,000
29,20,000 29,20,000

TS e A & R W R

(i) e 39 % 95 wfy s o R T sk wme X wfew b @ 10,000 W H
710 WA |

(i) o= wead B T & swm woms ww 98 A e & w1 F 12%
FOGE F AT W 14% HOGT 9T T |

(iii) oFERY (Cremtors)a%ﬁaﬁqﬁmwﬁrmﬁrm%aérw5o%=raa-«:%q%
ﬁ@%maﬁmaﬁa@ﬁmmaom%mﬁnm
2,00,000 39 & forg sem 2, W AwE B B v £

(iv) Wﬁwﬁ%%qmwwq@gﬁa%mmﬁ 50,000 G W
%10 TR ST Few WY e 2 1 Pt qw st o 3k smeT W sifes

qr 1

v) TERE 9 qEwam A g smfaRed s o



6618 15
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mwﬁma&ﬁmnﬁwﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁh, WaT 3k W9T @ T12,00,000 T @
%1,42,000 o1 38 W 5% T H9 D WAL A Sifehe e R Forar | o For, 9 e
@A 5,000 Rard for 7 & S

Jad en ® R (i) T9 o o v @ Saerone wm Rard @ @ ok
Srarenieal =t w T g W | (i) Rrerd fr @ g ¥ wmem @ wen w3 @ R
At wiafear =¥ |

4. H Ltd acquired 32,000 equity shares of ¥10 each in S Ltd on 1* Oct, 2015, The
balance sheet of two companies as at 31* March, 2016 were as follows :

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES H Ltd. ®) S Ltd. ®)

Equity Share Capital of ¥10 each -10,00,000 4,00,000

General Reserve (1-4-2015) 4,80,000 2,10,000

Profit and Loss Account 1,14,400 1,64,000

Preliminary Expenses (1-4-2015) (10,000)

Bank Overdraft 1,50,000

Bills Payable 26,000

Trade Creditors . 83,200 40,000
18,27,600 8,30,000

ASSETS

Land and Building 3,60,000 3,80,000

Plant and Machinery 4,80,000 2,70,000

Investments in equity shares of S Ltd, 6,13,600

Stock in trade 2,28,000 84,000

Trade Debtors 88,000 80,000

Bills Receivable 29,600

Cash 28,400 16,000
18,27,600 8,30,000
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(i) The profit and loss Account of S Ltd. showed a balance of ¥60,000 on 1*

April, 2015 out of which a dividend of 10% was paid on 1* November.
2015 for the year 2014-15. The dividend was correctly recorded by H Ltd.

(i) The plant and machinery S Ltd which stood at ¥3,00,000 on 1* April, 2015
was considered worth ¥2,60,000 on the date of acquisition by H Ltd. § Ltd
charges 10% per annum rate-of depreciation on Plant & Machinery.

Prepare consolidated balance sheet of H Ltd and its subsidiary S Ltd as at 31*
March, 2016, as per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. (15)

OR

The following are the Balance Sheets of H Ltd and S Ltd as at 31%, March,
2016.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES HLd. | SLtd.
) (9]

Equity Share Capital (Fully paid equity shares of Y100 each) 5,00,000 [ 2,00,000

General Reserve 1,00,000

Surplus (Deﬁcit) in Statement of Profit and Loss 80,000

Surplus (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss (1,00,000)

6% Debentures (Secured) | 1,00,000

Trade Creditors 75,000 45,000

Total 7,55,000 | 2,45,000

ASSETS

Fixed Assets : Tangible 3,50,000 1,50,000

Stock-in-trade 90,000 40,000

Trade Debtors 60,000 30,000

6% Debentures in S Ltd. acquired at cost 60,000

Investment in 1,500 equity shares of S Ltd. 1,20,000

Cash at Bank 75,000 25,000
- Total . 7,55,000 | 2,45,000

PI.O.
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H Ltd. acquired shares in S Ltd on 1* August, 2015. The surplus account of S
Ltd. showed a debit balance i.e. loss of ¥1,50,000 on 1* April, 2015. During
June, 2015, goods costing T10,000 were destroyed by fire against which insurer
paid only ¥6,000. Trade creditors of S Ltd. include 320,000 for goods supplied
by H Ltd. on which H Ltd. made a profit of I2,000. Half of the goods were still
in stock on 31% March, 2016.

Prepare consolidated balance sheet of H Ltd and its subsidiary S Ltd as at 31*
March, 2016, as per Schedule III of the Comp_anies Act, 2013. (15)

oo for 3 oo fo & 991 AW 32000- 210 WS T 1 HECE 2015 1 Hfoarewr fwA |
31 WY 2016 ! B A F GO 99 T WEHROT oA

Tl AR e Hf @) st ®
T HT gt T10 WS 10,00,000 4,00,000
T R fAfer (1-4-2015) 4,80,000 2,10,000
M R e @ 1,14,400 1,64,000
uRfseE @9 (1-4-2015) (10,000)
S g 1,50,000
¥ fam 26,000
R hised 83,200 40,000
18,27,600 8,30,000
gt .
Wy & W 3,60,000 3,80,000
¥ vd wEd 4,80,000 2,70,000
w fr & W s ¥ ARk 6,13,600
MR # W 2,28,000 84,000
MR 3ed 88,000 80,000
g fEe 29,600
el 28,400 16,000
18,27,600 8,30,000
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i

TRt g . gvae 3,50,000 [ 1,50,000
MR H e 90,000 40,000
MR 3TH 60,000 30,000
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W L @ 1500 @ s ¥ REEm 1,20,000
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P.L.O.
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w for %w%%mﬁwm1m 2015 =t fmar 1 1 sder 2015 ) vw R
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31 9 2016 & o fot. S wemw v R o wRfea g T3 T e Fiferfram,
2013 W g 11 & IFER |

5. The following are the Equity, Liabilities and Assets of Lotus Ltd. as on 31%

March, 2015 and 2016.

31.3.2015 31.3.2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3 3
Equity Share Capital 10 each 20,00,000 25,00,000
Capital Reserve | 20,000
General Reserve 5,00,000 6,00,000
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 300,000 3,60,000
Term Loan 10,00,000 8,00,000
Sundry Creditors 10,00,000 8,00,000
Provision for Tax 1,00,000 1,20,000
Proposed Dividend 2,00,000 2,50,000

51,00,000 54,50,000
ASSETS
Land & Building 10,00,000 9,60,000
Machinery 15,00,000 [ 18,40,000
Investment 2,00,000 1,00,000
Stock 6,00,000 5,60,000
Sundry Debtors 8,00,000 8,40,000
Cash in hand 4,00,000 3,30,000
Cash at Bank 6,00,000 8,20,000

51,00,000 54,50,000
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(a) Dividend of ¥2,00,000 was paid during the year ended 31" March, 2016.

(b) During the year, company purchased machinery for ¥4,50,000.The Company
paid ¥2,50,000 cash and issued 20,000 equity shares of T10 each at par.

(¢) Income tax provided during the year ¥1,10,000.

(d) The company sold some investment at a profit of 20,000 which was credited

to Capital Reserve.

(e) There was no sale of machinery during the year.

(f) Depreciation written off on Land and Building ¥40,000.

(g) Ignore Corporate Dividend Tax.

From the above particulars prepare a Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

31 March, 2016, as per AS-3 (revised) using indirect method.

OR

(15)

(a) From the following information of a commercial Bank on 31 March. 2016.

Calculate the amount of provision to be made for non-performing asset.

4

- 1. Standard Assets 20,60,500

2. Sub-Standard Assets (Secured) 1,10,000

3. Doubtful Assets (Secured)

Upto 1 year 40,000

1-3 years 25,000

More than 3 years 10,500

4. Doubtful assets (unsecured) 22,500

5. Loss assets 15,500
(5)

P.T.0.
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(b) Explain the meaning of ‘cash and cash equivalents’ as per AS-3

(c)

(Revised). (5)

The following balances were extracted from the balance sheet of Vivekanand
Ltd. as on 1* April, 2015.

4
Fixed Assets (at cost) . 40,00,000
Less Accumulated Depreciation | 5,00,000
Net Assets 35,00,000
Bank Balance _ 1,30,000
Other current assets 8,00,000
Current liabilities 5,50,000

The net profit after depreciation amounted to ¥3,00,000. The company
provided for depreciation ¥1,60,000 for the year 2015-16.

During the year 2015-16, the company purchased machinery for Z3,00,000.
It sold a machine costing ¥1,00,000 (accumulated depreciation ¥20,000) for
375,000.

The current assets and current liabilities (excludipg bank balance) on 31*
March, 2016 were ¥11,30,000 and %8,00,000 respectively.

Interest received on investments amounted to 10,000,

Calculate Cash Flow from Operating Activities and Investing Activities for
the year 2015-16 as per AS-3 (Revised). (5)

31 9= 2015 AT 2016 a?rﬁtarﬁ.a%m IR o oo vt iy 2
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31.3.2015 | 31.3.2016
wHaT Qd St 4 4
e HW g 3 10 TR 20,00,000 | 25,00,000
goie sfer fAfer 20,000
e RfeE e 5,00,000 6,00,000
T R el faaor # sufee 3,00,000 3,60,000
wrafer =0 10,00,000 8,00,000
fafqu *Recd 10,00,000 8,00,000
H B WG 1,00,000 1,20,000
e AT 2,00,000 2,50,000

51,00,000 | 54,50,000
|
q vE e 10,00,000 9,60,000
LEIEN 15,00,000 | 18,40,000
fafe=ar 2,00,000 1,00,000
ThE 6,00,000 5,60,000
fafqu 3@ 8,00,000 8,40,000
BY A AwG 4,00,000 3,30,000
S # Awat 6,00,000 8,20,000

51,00,000 | 54,50,000

(%) 3190, 2016 Y T FL I IR AW FT A 2,00,000 fow |

(@) af & ST FFE A A wT Sl T 4,50,000 | FFET Y 2,560,000 Fehe f3am 3K
- 20,000 |EGT A H T10 TAF W TR F | :

() @ & I e FFH T 1,10,000 |
(%) =+ ¥ e fafde = W 220,000 1 0 g W I Imfera ffer

&1 whise forar |

(z) af & = g G TE S T
() st g8 st W foemae sfafEa 2 40,000 f6

(&) Frmig ami X & e o |
Fpfiad =R 9 A 3 TE 8¢ 31 A 2016 Y FA §¢ 99 @ fog el yaE famo

AS-3 faftr & srER daR FE

JUar
P.T.0.
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(%) 31 9= 2016 w A F @ FrfoRea go ¥ T SR K- P

il & wEue

¢

|. AHIF  wfea 20,60,500

2. 39 WG weoan  (gefEe) 1,10,000

3. gt wEfean (i)

TE qi a9® 40,000

U ¥ 3 a9 25,000
3ad A e 10,500 .

4. wREq Rl (SRRhie) 22,500

5. el & (Loss Assets) 15,500

(@) AS-3 (H9iferd) & SER ‘FHdt 3R AR oA w1 I aHEEy |
(1) 1 3 2015 = fFEEHe oL F qome ¥ Frafaies 3w seRa X

o

R Tt (A W) 40,00,000

9 G femEe 5,00,000

& wetom | 35,00,000

ECal D E 1,30,000

S L 8,00,000
Sl 5,50,000
feremere & @ 3@ @19 2.3,00,000 o1 1 FEER F af 2015-16 B WA, T 1,60,000

T & fow g frg
FEA A A 201516 B RET, T T FRAY F9 30 T 3,00,000 | T4 T AT
%1,00,000 (4 fommEe 220,000) &t 275,000 F A |

=] w3k e afe (¥ sifedw @ sifaRes) 319, 2016 ) 711,30,000
3R 8,00,000 A X |

fafar w = fer 210,0001

W fafafer i fafE wfafafedl | af 2015-16 =1 Gwe waE AS-3
(weiferT) & SER S |

(8200)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
2. Attempt All questions.
3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

B & fog Bdw

1 W AE-T & e @ I v FuiRe e w s sawas Rifag
2. |t wE Hifeg)

3 ol v ® Fw g 2

4. T UF-TF & IR AUSw A1 B R v o F Sfvie, AT w IR = weaw v
& B =i |

1. (a) What is lifting of corporate veil? Explain the statutory provisions under which

the corporate veil of the Company may be lifted. (5)

(b) Explain the procedure of on-line registration of the company. (5)

P.T.O.
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(c)

(a)

(b)

(©)

2

A was employed as an office manager in a company. He had arrears of his
three month’s salary and he filed a suit against the managing director of the
company for the recovery of arrears of his salary. Will he succeed in getting

his arrears? Give reasons. (5)
OR

“ A promoter is neither a trustee nor an agent of the company he promotes
but he stands in a fiduciary position towards the company and the original

allottees of shares” .Comment on the statement. (5)

What are preliminary contracts? Discuss the legal effects of preliminary
contracts. (3)

X holds all the shares except one in a textile company and is also its substantial
creditor. He gets the company’s goods insured in his own name. Unfortunately
the goods are destroyed by fire and X claims the compensation of loss from
the insurance company. Is the Insurance company liable to compensate the

loss and pay to X. State reasons for your answer. (5)

(F) FFN AR H TN A T ARG 27 IT GffE Eenst 9 wrar SR e

AT HA o (FTN) T BCRT T qEAT 2

(@) &t & ST Yol &t Tefy 9 R SR

() A" %t v R A wEiE yeaE @ w9 F A g 9 Sae O e @ 3

AT A N IJE J JqT N TEA A W T Y D e w5 By
e & fawe o sw Ran = 98 st wemr afyr 1 9 3 9w BN ERr
TEE e



(F) “"ade T A HIA H A B 2 3R T A I FER T Goree B 2 e yad T
e foran 2 wfeer 98w A A A vt Rafy A sk I e st B
21”7 ot i

(@) TP e A 37 TR W @ R T R R

(1) XP w doweEd FE F vH W A Sew W IW 2 AR T I A
HUERI 81 € FHAA & A H A A AR A E R 21 AT I A ST
& HRU A B AA AR X A RN A wh A ufai w amar e 2w
A HEH = B A IR @ o it X e 3 @ o R 21 s IR
& o wro s ‘

2. (a) Define a private company and distinguish it from a producer company. (5)

(b) “The power to alter the Articles conferred by the Companies Act is very

wide, yet it is subject to a large number of limitations”. Explain. . (5)
(c) Write a short note on One Person Company. (5)
OR

(a) Explain the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding alteration of

name clause. 3)

(b) Explain the doctrine of Indoor Management. State the exceptions, if any, to

the doctrine of Indoor Management. (5)

(c) Write a short note on Independent Director. (5)

P.EO.



6619

4
(=) H@zﬁﬁﬁmmwmﬁm%mmwu

(@) ‘=i s g vem ot w8 SRl W TEe @ Wl s = 2 fiw
T Sgaed e ¥ e Fifw)

(1) ‘v = @ w W wRe fh fifae
H2rar
(w) ™=’ mﬁwﬁ%aﬁﬁammzdma&m@faﬁwaﬁm[

(/) siamer wa & fRiata o wwe S A v & Rigrd & B srare &
T I JeoE AR

(1) e FRwe w o fafg

(a) What do you mean by a misleading prospectus? What are the remedies
available to the shareholders against the company for mis-statement in the

prospectus? (5)

(b) What is forfeiture of shares? Distinguish between forfeiture and surrender of
shares. (5)

(c) Write a note on Employees’ Stock_ Option Scheme. (5)
OR

(a) Describe the statutory provisions regarding quorum at the general meeting of

a company. Can one member constitute quorum? (5)
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(b) Describe the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding private

placement of securities. (5)
(c) Write a note on issue of Sweat equity shares. (5)

(F) v deeeE | 9T w4 ™Y 27 deieed A uYee FUT @ e w9
foeg FaaRal Y SueEr U F A F7 '

(@) R A TR AR R e Y TN R snador A s g
(1) ‘=R wE St g Wt fefde
HUqdal

(F) FTT D AURYT d5F | FRA A FAlO iR TEens & o e w=r vE

I HRA W I Fhel 87
(@) wfofoal = fol oo & Hafie ot siftfeam 2013 & sraenstt &1 avi o)

(1) e s I & Friw w Rud fafeag

4. (a) Who can be a director? Explain the provisions of the Companies Act relating

to the appointment of directors by the Board of Directors. (5)

(b) What is an extraordinary general meeting? By whom can an extraordinary

general meeting be called? (5)

(¢) What is the procedure to be followed to conduct a Board of Directors

meeting through video conferencing or other audio visual means? (3)

ET.C:
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OR

(a) Describe the general powers vested in the Board. Under what exceptional
situations, the shareholder in general meeting is competent to act even on the

matters delegated to the Board? (5)

(b) Explain the provisions regarding ‘Proxy’ under the Companies Act, 2013.
(5)

(c) Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act regarding removal of directors.

(5)

(m)ﬁ%maaﬂ#wmé?ﬁhmmmﬁ%ﬂﬁaﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬂmm
st 2 sEens &t = it

(@) mmmmiwmﬂﬁr%? FEURYT S 45 R ol e 27

(1) ﬁﬁﬂrm%aﬁqmmw F WA B TRY FREA w2 37 vueT
fore s S AR ufar @ 27

arn

(%) %o ¥ Piftw W W w0 o AR B s R @ s
Mﬁmﬂw,mﬁqmmwﬁmm%%qmél

(@) ﬁa&ﬁmzoia%m‘m'ﬁmﬁﬁﬂémﬁa&waﬁml

(r) mﬁﬁm%mmmﬁmﬁ#ﬁmmi




~(b)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(©)

7

Explain the advantages of Depository System over the old system of physical

movement and trading of share certificates. (5)
Write a note on compulsory winding up of a company? | (5)

What is unpaid and unclaimed dividend? Explain the statutory provisions

regarding unpaid and unclaimed dividend. (5)
OR

Describe the term ‘Depository’ and ‘Participants’ as given under the

Depositories Act, 1996. (5)

What is meant by Rotation of Auditors. What are the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to it? (5)

Discuss the grounds and consequences of voluntary winding up of a company.

(&)

(%) TR wifraet & sifvs e 3R =R it [ gt ¥ Raeied gorelt & e

il TRAT HITQ|

(@) wot & JfFada: g W o e

(1) ET IR SR AT T BT B? HEW IR IEEA AN T Gafow wfareren

FERNA & RAT HfY

AT

() Rasieds sfof e 1996 & sita Ry @ w7 F ‘Raeied’ st ‘wwier’ 7=t &

U |
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(@) “vrEmdet ® i ¥ o w= w27 @ waw A Tl sRfeE 2013 @
TN FqT 27

(1) FF F Wow T B UR R aRoE @ R D

(8200)
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f'j"__:ggm—qﬁwwaiﬂiﬁmf‘sﬁ%ﬁw A G AT T s
. W WM T @ e Ay | |

All questions are compulsory.
et yv e ¥

(a)  Distinguish between real and nominal GDP. Which one is true indicator of economic

growth ? : 7

mmﬁa-ﬁhw-ﬁqnpﬁwﬁﬁm Afgw sifigls @1 W&
Thah HH T 2

(b)) If C =100 + 0.8Y. [ = 50, then calculate - 444

()  Equilibrium level of income and consumption and savings at equilibrium.

P.T.O.



(@)

()

'wﬁﬂmﬁql

(2) 68108
iii) Suppose consuxﬁption function is changed to C = 100 + 0.9 Y. while |
remains at 50 then what will be its impact on equilibriim level of income;

consumption and savings ?
gfe ¢ = 100 + 0.8Y, I = 50, @ ToFn wifew .
() @ H WA T AR 9 R = w1 g

(i) mﬁﬁ%wqﬁﬁmmc=100+o.9vﬁaﬁﬁt;
F I WA T SO A S B W W, M SR g W F
e g

Or
(3teram)

Discuss the determination of equilibrium level of income with the help of saving

investment in a two sector economy.

Suppose C = 80 + 0.75 Y, I = 40, then calculate : 242+4
(/)  Equilibrium level of income.

(if) If investment increases by 20, what would be its impact on equilibrium level!

of income ?

(@ii) If MPC increases from 0.75 to 0.80 and investment is increased to 60, then

what will be its impact on equilibrium level of income ?

(8200)
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A C = 80 + 075 Y. 1 = 40, @ T HIfST

() 3 H Y Wl _
(if) aﬁﬁﬁﬁmzoﬂﬁmﬁ,a‘rm%ww%-gmm'w
a2

(m“)Eﬂi’MP(OE@rosoaaaraai’Rﬁrﬁﬁmeo@aathm
a}mwmwmﬂaq@m?

Analyze the impact of the following on equilibrium level of income and the rate of interest

with the help of IS-LM model : o 7.5+7.5

Increase in autonomous expenditure.

)

Increase in money supply.

.m%wmeﬂtmﬂmwmmﬁm@umw
- fovewor wifse .

) wEE e F g
() T Y # e

P.T.O.



(a)

(5)

(@)

(b)

(a)

(b)

._Wﬁmuﬂﬁm'aﬂimﬁmmaﬂﬁﬁml

( 49 e 6810

Explain the difference between demand pull and cost pull inflation with the help of

diagrams. - 8
o & pull FR GEE F pull GEEET H @ET & WY W-ﬁﬁqr-
Discuss different strategies to control inflation. 7
gererifa famm & fag fafes wrfen 8 s s
Or |
 (avera)
Describe the concept of wait unemployment. How is it diff;erenF from frictional

unemployment ? 8

W(w@t)aﬁmﬁﬁ_mwﬁmhmiwm@aﬂwnﬁ
q 3 B ® 2

Discuss the impact of inflation on distribution of income and wealth. 7

What is exchange rate ? What is the difference between fixed and flexible exchange

rate ? ' T

fafma @ &1 € ? el 9w 9o fofma & # s/ § 2

Discuss Mundell-Fleming model in case of a small open economy. 8

mmwaé&awﬁwﬁﬁg@a—ﬁﬁnm‘wmh
SHife |

(8200)
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Or

(31

(a) Explain various components of a Balance of Payment account. g

gIF WM ER @ falem wes o oavH wifl

~(b) Analyse the impact of expansionary fiscal and monetary policy on equilibrium level
of income under flexible exchange rate system in case of small open economy using

Mundell-Fleming Model. | ‘ - 8

sed T ToEE SR dfs AT B oo W W W AN S
sEar fatmE a1 @Y g adern # qrie-wiHn Hfed @i
gergar d fagemo wifsd

Discuss Tobin's Portfolio theory of the demand for money. 15

Or
(37ea)

Write short notes on the tbllowmg T 75+7.5
(1) ‘Credit creation by banks under fractional reserve banking system.
(i) Business Fixed Investment.
ﬁﬁlﬁfﬁgﬂ R Y ﬁ—IUCI'Uﬁ fafed
) P osmew S T @ oA e EW WM gEMA
iy =raEE e fafEm

- P.T.O.

PTO.
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Note : Question for hearing-impaired and visually impaired.
e ;A sE et gRe-anr § few g
| Attempt -any five questions.
FE U Y Fifwu

Distinguish between real and nominal GDP. Which one is true indicator ‘of econonuﬁ

growth ? . ’ .S

amﬁaakﬂmﬁﬁcnpﬁwaﬂﬁmaﬂmﬁﬂqﬁswqﬁm
HE-T ¥ ?

!

Explain various instruments of fiscal policy. | - 15
TSN Hfa # fafr syl @ quis Hifa |
Discuss different strategies to control inflation. 15

wEnifa = s fafis oefet ECIERTEE

What is frictional unemployment ? Explain various causes of frictional unemployment. 15
awméﬂamﬁw%?mﬁéﬂwnﬁﬁﬁrmwwml
Examine the impact of inflation on distribution of income and wealtk. 15
AR T B W oGt $owwm w1 oA

What is exchange rate ? What is the difference between fixed and flexible exchange

rate ? | [5 §

(8200)




Discuss various coinponems of Balance of Payment account. 15
P W W F A wew w1 oo iR

Write short notes on the following : 7.5+7.5
(i) Credit creation by bank under fractional reserve banking system.

(7i) Business Fixed Investment.

frefofes w oy Fol ffed

(i) fmmmﬁ%nﬁ%mﬁnﬁmww

(i) AgEaes e fafE

7 1.000

PTO.
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1. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 2 out of Parts (b), (¢) and (d).

(a) Determine the contribution of each of the following transactions to the current
year’s GDP. Explain your answer. |

(1) Mr. X purchases a 10 year old apartment for Rs. 50 lakhs. The broker’s
fee is 5%.

(i) A homemaker takes up a job that will Pay Rs. 1,40,000 over a year.
She also pays Rs. 24,000 over the year for professional house keeping
services.

(iii) Your neighbour has won Rs. 1 lakh in the state lottery, to be paid to
him immediately.

(@iv) A Korean Company builds a factory in Haryana for Rs. 10 Crores
using only local labour and materials,

(v) The Government buys defense equipment worth Rs. 2 crores. (5)

(b) The following information pertains to an economy

Gross Domestic Private Investment = 60
Govt. purchases of goods and services = 50
Gross National Product = 300
Current account balancel = =30
 Taxes - =100

Government transfer payments to the Domestic private sector = 50
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Interest payments from the Government to the domestic private sector = 20
Factor incomes received from rest of the world = 10
Factor payments made to rest of the world = 15
. Assuming Government Investment = 0, Calculate
(i) Private Con_sumptioﬁ Expenditure
(i) Private savings and Government savings
(iii) Establish the “Uses of i’rivate Savings” Identity. %)
(c) (1) Ram grows apples and oranges. Last year he haﬁested 1800 apples

and 900 oranges. He values 1 orange worth 3 apples. In exchange for

helping him, he gave Mohan 600 apples and 300 oranges, all of

- which were consumed by Mohan. Ram, set aside 200 oranges to help
with next year’s harvest. What is total Consumption in terms of

L oranges 7

(if) What are inventories ? How are they treated as — final or intermediate

good — in National Income Accounting ? (3+2)

- (d) () A person from countiy ‘A’ travels to country ‘B” and buys a
$100 worth household electronic machine from a company.
The company then deposits the $100 cheque it receives in its
account with its bank in countfy A. How would these
transactions show up in the ‘Balance of Payments’ accounts of country
A?

PT.O.
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(i) Nominal GDP in a country was $6890 billion in 2012 & $7650
billion in 2013. The GDP deflator was 102.4 in 2012 & 105.6 in
2013.

(a) What is the inflation rate from 2012 to 2013 ?

(b) What is the growth rate of real GDP from 2012 to 2013 ?
(2+3)

AR (&) sad 21w (@), (@) 7 (7) ¥ 9 2 3¢

(%) =g af & ¥t W I (GDP) ¥ Freafefam woiw -3 @ weant &t
FuiRa &R | S S N = w5

- (i) s0 aE T § Mr. X T 10 T YO W Slew 2 | T o e 5
wftar 21

(ii) wor TEUR AHY HA TR B T IA TR 1,40,000 TR AEE R | 72 v
T W FE A A AN D e af F 24,000 TR w5 YA et
21

(iii) mm%mﬁzﬂilmm&@%%’,@ﬁ@hﬁﬂﬁl

(iv) v Sifta it T mamﬁwmﬁmaﬁsaﬁi‘fm
A T Rt o o w2

(v) &R 2 X% T 9 D W@ IR @ 2 )

(@) PR g v srforenr & fiwg & 2.

e W Pl e 60
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qET T IS WA |l 50
T T I 300
e @ 3 -30

W | 100

ﬁqﬁﬁéﬂﬁ%ﬁl&mw 50
e Bt &89 o WER T W WEE 20
AT e ¥ W AU AE FEET 10

ﬁwﬁ!aa%ﬁﬂiww 15
A ool 9 W FEw = 0 8, e W

(i) Freht FusivT =
(ii) Froll o= 7 TR
(iii) “Fron So ITART” TAEHOT H TG W |
() (i)mﬁaaﬁm%lﬁaﬁaﬁsﬁlaonhamua‘a&ﬁmﬁaﬁ|
ﬁ@ﬁwwaﬁ%mméumﬁﬁmﬁémﬂaasuo
TR IEE W F @ g fifvm ¥ Ry 7 @ w0 swi e aw B

W|Wr%2noﬁmﬁﬁm%wm%ﬁ?wm@,lm
@ W N e I e g 7

(i) “TRGNT” T2 7 UK W A A 52 D gieAfer fvar s 2 - s
G A AN G - B I AN

PT.O.
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(@) (i)wwﬁﬂ%mA%%mBa&w.m%awmﬁ%MOU A e
IS T W 2178 T T $ 100 R AW A D ey T
HASE A T HEA B | G -2 2y A ® T AN @R ¥ e wER

<l S |

(i) ¥ < ¥ Wi Tt e 3w, GDP, af 2012 ¥ § 6890 T 7 a8
2013 ¥ $ 7650 fafera 2 | ISl W] IEE SRR af 2012 A 102.4
- Baad 2013 ¥ 1056

(37) =¥ 2012 ¥ 2013 TF R = TR ?

(@) =¥ 2012 7 2013 W i GDP &t gfe o war & 7

2. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 3 out of Part (b), (¢), (d) and (e).

(a) The following information pertains to a classical macroeconomic model.
Real output = 2000
Money Stock = 800

Income velocity of money = 25

(i) What are the aggregate demand and aggregate supply schedules ?
Roughly sketch them.

(i) If the money stock increase to 1000, how will the schedules
shift? (4)




o
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(b) (i) Comment on the following statements Justify your answer. -

(a) An increase in nominal money growth rate will always increase

seignorage.

(b) The inflation tax is always equal to seignorage.

(i) In a classical macroeconomic model, what will be the impact of a 20%
increase in the supply of money, holding everything else constant, on
the price level, money wages, real output, interest rate, employment

and nominal output ? C(4+3)

(c) () Graphically illustrate and briefly explain the impact of an increase in

the reserve ratio, 0, on the market for Central Bank money.

(i) Assume that the demand for real money balances is :

M

?:Y[O.G'—(r+n°)]

Income, Y = 1000 real interest rate, r=0.05 (5%)

Expected inflation rate
n¢is constant at 0.05 (5%)

Calculate seignorage if the rate of growth of nominal money is
7%. (4+3)

(d) Given Reserves =500 Deposits=4000 Currency= 2500
- Calculate

(1) The size of the monetary base.

FLT0,
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(i) The money multiplier

(iii) Given the above values, fill in the Assets and Liabilities in the Central

Bank’s balance sheet and the Banks’ balance sheet

(iv) Suppose the Central Bank wants to reduce the money supply by Rs. 65
Crores, what type of Open Market Operation should it pursue ? What
should 've the value of the Central Bank’s purchase or sale of bonds

so that it is successful ? (7

(e) (i) Suppose the ratio of currency to checkable deposits is 0.25 and the

reserve ratio (R/D) is 0.25, what is the value of the money multiplier ?

(i) Differentiate between ‘Orthodox’ and ‘Heterodox’ stabilization

programmes adopted during hyperinflation.

(iif) Given that, a bond pays Rs. 1000 in a year and the yield on it is 15%,
calculate the price of this bond. (3+3+1)

AW (%) FEd 21w (@), (W), (7)) T (F) XA 3w

(%) Fe=fafas g Fofiee waftc st siea & R 2

ardfas I | 2000
¥ET wih | 800
ST T A A 25

(i) = =i 7 v ofd iferetd = ¥ ? o warsv |

(ii) afd e W 1000 o el B, T AR FA R |
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(@) (i)ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁwﬁﬁlaﬁmﬁmﬁaﬁl

(31) ﬁﬁmgmq%wﬁq%@aﬁﬁﬂgaﬁag@%t

(@) e e wda ReRe @ TR B @ |

(ﬁ)mm@mmmﬁﬁﬂmﬁaﬁwwﬁﬁmw@mﬁam,
ma,ma#@%mma,mﬁwﬁm,@aﬁgﬁﬁ 20
it gfe T F W IS | '

(r) (i) 3 ¥ @ & fow IR | Rela g7, 0, ¥ afe & W = R
ISR BT Gl SR
(i) e 8t s g A @ g ww: ==Y [0.6—(r+a)] 21
F@, Y = 1000 awtas = &), r=0.05 (5%)
aﬂfé‘ﬁm‘%’rﬁa e =0.05 (5%) W fer 2 |

RelReT 2 TR Y AR E T @ gig W 7 Wowe ®

(w) D Ry g fefa = 500; @ ;4060; FHE = 2500
UL N
(i) Wit FUR T AHR

(ii) T UTH

(iii) T e e I & MR R DA Fob N AW Me T Tl o dolw e
¥ iRt 9 wfaea & WY |

PT.O.
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(iv) w1 e = D=hg ¥ 65 ﬁsmagma&ﬁmmélﬁa&
ﬁwma&g@rmwﬁwmﬁiﬂ?ﬂw%%maﬂ%mﬁ
wa‘ﬁmwwﬁmmﬁqwﬁ?wmﬁmn

(¥) (i)mﬁmaﬁﬁaﬂwﬁmmﬁ%wa@mu.zs 2, 7 Rl srum
(R/D) 0.25 %ﬁwwwww%?

(ﬁ)mmﬁ%%%m#‘@mﬂ’ T faufis’ RuRewr srfen 2
T ST W |

(iii) v s v af ¥ 1000 m%m%aﬂwmlswmﬂ%ﬁmw%%ﬁ
SIS FT AT Y

3. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 3 out of Parts (b), (¢), (d) and (e).
(a) Comment on the following statements in the context of IS-LM framework:

() An increase in the Government spending leads to an increase in
income but by an amount less than the horizontal shift in the IS

curve.

(i) An expansionary monetary policy is always effective in expanding output
in the economy. (5)

(b) (i) Assume the following IS — LM model

Expenditure Sector

Private Consumption Expenditure (C) =100 + %YD

1
Taxes (t)= EY
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Private Investment Expenditure (I) = 210 — 101

Government Purchases (G) = 200

Net Exports = —10

Money Market

Demand for Money M* =:1‘-Y—Si

Nominal Money (M) = 300

Price Level (P) = 2

Where

YD = Disposable Income of the Private Sector
Y = Income

i = interest rate

(a) Derive the equilibrium value of C (Private Consumption
Expenditure) and M¢ (Demand for money)

(b) How much Investment will be crowded out if the Government

increases its purchases by 100 ?

(i) In a simple model of the expenditure sector with a tax rate t, does a
fall in autonomous Investment affect the Budget Surplus ? Explain.
(8+2)

(c) (i) A fall in the income tax rate will increase consumer spending; therefore,
the demand for money will go up and the LM curve will shift to the
right. Explain using diagrams whether you agree or disagree.




Government reduce jts spending so that the Budget Deficit falls by
1000 ? Assume that the income tax rate is 33 %% and that the marginal

Propensity to consume is 0.6

stabilizer”. | (4+442)

(d () In the Classical Model, there g a positive relationship between real
wages and output. Comment.

(i) Assume an economy described by the following equations
Expenditure Sector
AD=C+1+ G + NX
4 .
AD=300+§Y—201

Money Market
I

M? = -y _ 50
: i

M/P = 200 .

Where

AD = Aggregate demand
C = Private consumption expenditure
I = Private investment expenditure

G = Govt. Expenditure
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NX = Net Exports

Md = Demand for money
M/P= Real Money Supply

Y = Income

1 = interest rate

(a) Calculate the equilibrium levels of Y (income) and i (interest rate).

(b) What should be the money supply increase by the Central Bank,
| if its goal is to keep interest rate constant after Government
purchases increased by 100 ? (4+6)

(e) (i) In the Classical Model, an autonomous decline in Investment leads to
a fall in the overall demand in the economy. Explain, with the help of
a diagram, whether you agree or disagree.

(i) An expansionary monetary Policy is more effective, greater the interest
sensitivity of Investment spending. Explain with the help of a diagram.

Also, provide an intuitive explanation.

(i) Assume a model of the expenditure sector with no Government or
foreign sector. If the savings function is defined as S = —400 + 0.2 Y,
(Y = income) and the autonomous Investment increases by 100, by
how much will consumption increase ? (3+5+2)

AW () IR 2w (@), (W), (F) 7 (F) F 2 9 i w )

(F) IS-LM 2@ & s § e ool w s &% |

(i) e = ¥ g ¥ o ¥ 9f B 2 e IS T B ARt R &
Bt 7

(ii) v foeames wifew Aift w39 fawga Seae srefamen ¥ wEed B6 2 |

PTO.
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(@) (i) Fe=fafEs 1S-LM #ite = wifyg
=g 8

sl IovivT =/ (C) = 100+§YD

1
W W (t)=gY

st faw ()=210-10i

WEHR =G (G) =200
< e =-10
REURIEUS

W < M“=%Y—5i

i 7@ (M) = 300
Fimd wR (P)=2

(1) =it Susir = (C) = wer W (M?) =it ¥ AT oqT=T &Y |

(@) 3R wER SR @he = 100 F T 2 A Brww BRT “sEesise”
BN | :

(ii) =% T (t) & o = 8 AR Aew A A SR R R fgae gee
it =l T e 2 | e o

(M) (i) omr =% frae S = @ serdt 2 1 safe g @ fe Wi T w2
d LM o 31% 3N Reaer e @ | R ot weraen & wwen o i o1 ase

2 a1 7E |
(ii) T =7 &1 o WIURT AiEe A WER T T 5 T A HeRr 9 snasas

© It SIC =T 1000 A UE T | W AT H 31 W 33 4% © a @
YT Wgf 0.6 B |
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(iii) ST FRX R “HFH VOISR ” “ ACHICH CAAEIR” D TE HH Dl
21 o

(i) wrenfeerer ieer A (A AGGY F IS D WA YA T B B | T
At |

(i) v srfeuea & weaen FRefiad wimon 9 @
=7 &7
CAD=CHT+6G + NX

AD=300+%Y—20i

HaT |l

M = %Y-—. 50i

M/P = 200

A

el :
AD = &0 T
C=f31rr'r‘r3m?m|m
1= frh Fw

Mé = wer & fore s

Y = g

i=oe &

l ' RS ; ELG.
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() Yo is agem = it e &

(@) =R == F 00 ¥ IfE B D aw D A 7w O A g
fereit Bt =few ? 9w e v W @ W R v B

(®) (i) wenfrener sies ¥ wwanfor R F frrae ¥ sreferaen ¥ wom i & o0 2
2 | o o wewar ¥ e X 9 sy gEee F o 98

(ii) fawmr wifew Ay it g A9 2, v Paw 2w 9 e @ R
Hacdieran S B 2 | v Fm o W @ R X | U ks
famwor o7t ¥

(iii) TF =@ & Hisw A Feq W AT WER T AR a7 A T wow R
S=-400+02Y, (Y=3m) & ufsnfa farar wanr 2 7 w=rfe 739 100
¥ 9 W 2, A IT A e gfe B 7



Sr. No. of Question Paper : 5213 Your Roll No....ccocruenunee

nique Paper Code : 11011203

. Name of the Paper . Reporting and Editing for Print (C-3)

Name of the Course : B.A. (Hons) Journalism, 2016 (CBCS)
Semester 3
Duration . 3 Hours

‘Maximum Marks « 5

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
Answer all five questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

Discuss the responsibilities, duties and attributes of a reporter while reporting
matters of controversy. Delineate the fundamental considerations you would
look into to lower any risk. (15)

OR

Discuss the stages of Legal/Court Reporting. Emphasize on the precautions to
be taken while covering this beat.

Discuss the principles of successful interviewing. Frame a set of seven
questions to interview any one of the following :

(a) Smriti Irani

(b) Hilary Clinton

(¢) Aamir Khan

(d) NCW Chairperson (15)

PT.O.
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OR

What is the significance of the lead in a news story ? Highlight the different |
types of leads used in features and news stories.

3.  Examine the role of headlines in lending character to a newspaper. Illustrate
with examples from the recent past. (15)

OR

“Pictures add value to a news story”. Do you agree ? Critically evaluate with
examples.

4. A good editorial is a nation talking to itself. Discuss this statement in terms
of

(a) Editorial and the structure of the edit page
(b) Letters to the Editor (15)
OR

What is a feature ? How is it different from an article ? Write a short
Personality Feature not exceeding 500 words.

5. Write short notes on the any two of the following :
(a) Column Writing
(b) Week end Pull outs
(c) Attribution
(d) Health Reporting
(e) Sub Editor : (7.5%2=15)
OR
Discuss the treatment of news in terms of all the following :
(a) Paid news
(b) Agenda — Setting
(c) Trial by Media

(400)
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Sr. No. of Question Paper : 5214 Your Roll No................

Unique Paper Code : 11011204

Name of the Paper : Media and Cultural Studies (C-4)

Name of the Course : B.A. (Hons) Journalism, 2016 (CBCS)

Semester |

Duration : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 15

Instructions for Candidates

Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
Attempt all questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

According to John Storey, Popular Culture can be understood through six
important definitions. Discuss. (15)

OR

How have the forces of globalisation and technological changes transformed
folk cultural practices in India ? Discuss with examples.

Explain with recent examples the exercise of repressive state apparatus
and ideological state apparatus in reference to Althusser’s concept of
ideology. (15)

OR

Discuss the important concepts of Frankfurt school of Critical theory. Explain
the theory of Culture Industry.

PT.O.
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3.

o
Discuss the media representation of Nationalism with relevant issues from
national or international arena. (15)

OR

What do you understand by discourse ? Explain how discourse analysis can
be used for tracing media representation.

How would you define the uses gratification approach of media -
studies ? Explain with examples the development of uses gratification
approach. . (15)

OR

Explain the phenomenon of active audience and the rise of reception studies.
Trace the growth of reception studies with examples.

“Culture is never constant, it is living and dynamic”. — Discuss this statement
in the context of new media technologies. (15)

OR

Explain the concept of technological determinism with examples. What is its
implication in the larger socio-cultural context ?

(400)
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r. No. of Question Paper s 9215 Your Roll No..ccoususananas

i

Unique Paper Code © 11015207

’Name of the Paper : Photography (Elective Generic)

.. Name of the Course : B.A. (Hons) Journalism, 2016 (CBCS)
Semester - 1

Duration : 3 Hours

~ Maximum Marks . 75

Ipstructions for Candidates

].  Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
2. Attempt all questions.

3. All questions carry equal marks.

1. Define Photography ? Explain what is Camera Obscura. (15)
OR

“The growth of Digital photography has diminished the art of hand-made
portrait.” Comment. '

L

2. Explain the different types of lenses used for photography. (15)
OR

Describe the role of tripod in photography. Explain with suitable examples.

3. Explain the concept of Natural lighting. What are the advantages of Natural
lighting ? ' (15)

ET.O:
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OR

OR

What is the purpose of editing in photography ?
OR

Write short notes of any 3 of the following :
(a) Fashion Photography

(b) Adobe Photoshop

(¢) Shutter Speed

(d) F-Stop

(e) Cropping

(f) Camera Kit
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No. of Question Paper : 6581 FC-2 Your Roll No

---------------------

lique Paper Code . 32351201
{ame of the Paper - :  Real Analysis
lame of the Course :  B.Sc. (Hons) Mathematics CBCS

I1

Duratic n : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates
[ - Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
. All questions are compulsory.

Attempt any two parts from each question.

I. (a) Define Supremum of a non- empty subset of R. If S= {i ——;— :m,meN }

1

find inf S and sup S. 5
(b) Show that there does not exist a rational number r such that 72 = 2. 5
(c) State and prove Archimedean Property of Real numbers. 5
2. (a) Let A and B be bounded non-empty subsets of R. Define
_ A+B={a+b:a€Aandb € B)}.
Prove that sup (4 + B) = sup 4 + sup B. 5
(b) State and prove Density Theorem for rational numbers. 5
(¢) Define limit point of a set. Find limit points of [0,1]. 5

P.1.0.
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(a) Define the convergence of a sequence (x,,) of real numbers. Show that every
convergent sequence of real numbers is bounded. Is the converse true? 5

(b) Use the definition of the limit of a sequence to {ind the following limit :

() limy o (1) .

2n2+3

(i) lim, o0 (\h%) . 5

(c) Provethatifc > 0, then lim, c/n =1,

(a) Let (x;) be a sequence of real numbers and let x € R. If (a,) is a sequence of
positive real numbers with lim(a,,) = 0 and if for some constant C >0 and some
m € N we have |x, — x| < Ca,, ¥n = m, then prove that limx,, = x.

(b) Prove that every monotonically decreasing bounded below sequence is convergent.

fc) Letxy >1 and x4 = 2= xi ,m € N. Show that (x,) is bounded and monotone.

n
Find the limit.

(a) Prove that every convergent sequence of real numbers is a Cauchy Sequence. Is

the sequence (x,) a Cauchy Sequence, where x, = (“n_ii) Justify your answer.

(b) State and prove Bolzano Weierstrass Theorem for sequences. Justify the theorem
with an example.

(c) (i) Suppose that x,, = 0Vn € N and that lim((—1)" x,,) exists. Show that (x,,)
converges.

(i1) Give an example of an unbounded sequence that has a convergent subsequence.

(a) Show that if )}~ ; a, satisfies the Cauchy criterion for convergence of a series, then
for any € > 0, thereis an n, such that |}}—,, ax| < € foranyn > m = ng,_

(b) Test the convergence of any two of the following series:




@iy Yt 5

(_ 1_)7'1+1
nz
convergent. 5

(c) State the Alternating Series Test. Show that the alternating series Y, is

7. (a) Let Y-, a, and X7, b, be two series of positive terms. If the sequence {a"/ A ]
! n

converges with a positive limit, then prove that )\, a,, converges if and only if Y5, b,
converges. 5

(b) Define absolute convergence for a series ),n-; @, . Discuss the absolute convergence

and convergence for the series Yo, '(;:iln . 5
(c) State Integral Test. Find the condition of convergence of the harmonic series
co 1
Zn=1 E . 7 5

(2300)
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: Sr.No. of Question Paper : 6582 FC-2 Your Roll No................
Unique Paper Code 2 323513202

Name of the Paper : Differential Equations

Name of the Course : B.Sc. (H) Mathematies —I (Course under CBCS)

* Semester b | |

Duration : 3 Hours - Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates

. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

2. Use of non-programmable scientific calculator is allowed.

SECTION -1

1. Attempt any three parts; each part is of 5 marks.

(a) Solve the initial value problem :
(2x + 3y + 1)dx + (4x + 6y + 1)dy = 0, y(<2) = 2.
(b) Determine the most general function N(x, y) such that the equation

(x* + xy?)dx + N(x, y)dy = 0 is exact and hence solve it.

(c) Solve the differential equation : y*dx + (3xy — 1)dy = 0.

(d) Solve the differential equation : 2xe® ‘EIX _ 3t el
X

B0,
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2. Attempt any two parts; each part is of § marks.

(a) A cake is removed from an oven at 210° F and left to cool at room
temperature, which is 70° F. After 30 minutes the temperature of the cake
is 140° F. When will it be 100° F ?

(b) A water tank has the shape obtained by revolving the curve y = x*/* around
the y-axis. A plug at the bottom is removed at 12 noon, when the depth of
water in the tank is 12 ft. At 1 P.M. the depth of the water is 6 ft. When
will the tank will be empty ?

(¢) An arrow is shot straight upward from the ground with an initial velocity of

160 ft/s. It experiences both the deceleration of gravity and deceleration
2

\%
8—06ft/s2 due to air resistance. How high in the air does it go ?

SECTION - 11

3. Attempt any two parts; each part is of 7.5 marks.

(@) A public bar opens at 6 p-m. and is rapidly filled with clients of whom
majority are smokers. The bar is equipped with ventilators which exchange
the smoke-air mixture with fresh air. Cigarette smoke contains 4%
carbon monoxide and a prolonged exposure to a concentration of more than
0.012% can be fatal. The bar has a floor area of 20 m by 15m, and a height
of 4 m. It is estimated that smoke enters the room at a constant rate of
0.006 m*/min, and that the ventilators remove the mixture of smoke and air
at 10 times the rate at which smoke is produced. The problem is to establish
a wise time to leave the bar. That is, sometime before the concentration of

carbon monoxide reaches the lethal limit.

(i) Starting from a word equation or a compartmental diagram formulate
the differential equation for the changing concentration of carbon

monoxide in the bar over time.
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(if) By solving the equation above, establish at what time the lethal limit

will be reached.

(b) Write down the word equations which describe the movement of the drug
between the two compartments in the body, Gl-tract and the bloodstream,

when a patient takes a single pill.

(1) From the word equations, develop the differential equation system
which describes this process, defining all variables and parameters as

required.

(i) The constants of proportionality associated with rates at which the
drug diffuses from Gl-tract into the bloodstream and then is removed
from the bloodstream, are 0.72 hour' and 0.15 hour! respectively.
Suppose initially the amount of drug in Gl-tract is 0.0001 mg and none
in the bloodstream. Determine the level of drug in the bloodstream

after 6 hours.

(c) Consider the hﬁrvesting model

S‘E = rX[I—EJ —h. .
dt K

(1) Find two non-zero equilibrium populations.

(i) If the harvesting rate h is greater than some critical value h , the non-
zero equilibrium values do not exist and the population tends to

extinction. What is this critical value hc ?

(i) If the harvesting rate is h < h , the population may still become extinct
if the initial population X, is below some critical level X, perhaps due

to an ecological disaster. What is this critical initial value X.?

FL.O.
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4.

- 1

4
SECTION - III

Attempt any four parts; each part is of 5 marks.

(a) Use the method of reduction of order to solve the differential equation

(b)

(d)

(¢)

Xy’ - 5xy' + 9y =0 (x> 0); y(x)= x>

State the Existence and Uniqueness theorem for a linear second order
differential equation. Show that y, = x and y, = x* are two different solutions
of x?y" — 3xy’ + 3y = 0 satisfying the initial conditions y(0) = y'(0) = 0.
Explain why these facts do not contradict the existence and uniqueness
theorem.

Find the general solution of the Euler equation x*y” + xy’ + 9y =10.

Use the method of undetermined coefficients to find the particular solution
of the differential equation 2y” + 4y’ + 7y = x%.

A body with mass 250 g is attached to the end of a spring that is stretched
25 cm by a force of 9 N. At time t=0, the body is pulled 1 m to the right,
stretching the spring and is set in motion with an initial velocity of 5 m/s to
the left. Find x(t) in the form C cos(w,t— ) and find the amplitude of the
motion of the body.

SECTION -1V

Attempt any two parts; each part is of 7.5 marks.

(a)

A model for the spread of a disease, where all the infective recover from the
disease and become susceptible again, is given by the pair of differential
equations —

ds

dI
— = —BSI+7l, —=BSI—1I
% B i BSI—v

Where B and y are positive constants, S(t) denotes the number of susceptibles
and I(t) denotes the number of infectives at time t.
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(i) Use the chain rule to obtain a relationship between the number of
susceptibles and number of infectives given that the number of

susceptibles is s and there was initially only one infective.

(i) Draw a rough sketch of the phase-plane trajectories. Deduce the

direction of movement along the trajectories providing reasons.

(iii) Using the phase-plane diagram describe how the number of infectives

change with time.

(b) A simple model describing a jungle warfare, with one army is exposed to
random army used aimed fire and the other to aimed fire, is given by the

coupled differential equations —

g —c,RB, 4 =g, B
dt dt

where ¢, and a, are the positive constants.

(i) Use the chain rule to find a relationship between R and B, given the

initial numbers of soldiers for the two armies are and b, respectively.
(i) Draw a rough sketch of phase-plane trajectories.

@ IEr = by = 1000, ¢, = 0.0001 and a, = 0.1, determine how many
soldiers are left if the battle is fought so that all the soldiers of one

army are killed.

(c) A population of sterile rabbits X(t) is preyed upon by a population of foxes
Y (t). Develop a model for this population interaction and show that the pair

of differential equations are —

£ = —aXY, g_: bXY —cY,
dt dt

P.T.0.
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where a, b and ¢ are positive constants.

() Use the chain rule to obtain a relationship between the density of foxes
and density of rabbits.

(i) Sketch typical phase-plane trajectories, indicating the direction o
movement along the trajectories.

(iif) According to the model, is it possible for the foxes to completely wipe
out the rabbit population ? Give reasons.

(2300)
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Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
2. Attempt any four questions.

3. All questions carry equal marks.
4

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

Bl @ fog fdw

L 36 UE- & e & o Ry v FuiRe v w swer s folaw )

2. T4 oR wHl & I AR |

3. ¥l vl B A T R

4, SO UFT-TF F I JAen a1 B R v wrar A i, afteT o SRt ot e v
B BT =R |

1. Critically assess the two concepts of liberty propounded by Isaiah Berlin.

S afel g wfeiee was=ar o & ATURONSA S AATHS Aol Hifar |

2. Analyse the concepts of ‘equality of resources’ and ‘equality of opportunity’.
“FaTeEl S T AT I S AT S TR T fagetwer i |
o W&
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8.

Write a critical essay on Robert Nozick’s theory of justice.

Wﬁ%%m%ﬁmwmﬁa%ﬁaﬁl

Discuss the gradual evolution of the idea of rights.

W%W%mﬁwwﬁaﬁﬁﬁw

Explain the concept of muiticulturalism. To what extent have plural societies been
successful in accommodating diversities ?

a@i@%ﬁﬁﬂ%maﬁwaﬁﬁql‘m?ﬂmwa@mﬁmmﬁﬁ
HHIRT e W el @ B 7

Do we have a political obligation to obey the state ? Discuss the scope of civil
disobedience in a liberal democratic state.

wmaﬁwmwﬁﬁmaﬁa%?wwmwﬁmm
% TR H = B

Discuss the limits of the idea of freedom of speech and expression.

Wﬁaﬁmﬁﬂﬁmﬁm%ﬁwaﬁﬁmﬁwﬁaﬁml

Write short notes on any two of the following :
Frfefes ¥ ¥ o @ w wfira Rorht fofo -
(a) John Rawls’ idea of global justice

it terer = s = e

(b) Affirmative action

PRI ShIdarst

(c) Debates on capital punishment

Joges R faare

(d) Rights of a girl child
aifcrert & st

(4200)
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Sr. No. of Question Paper : 6518 FC-2 Your Roll No..coivesanee
"I U hAlh JMIERT STAHHT ...
Unique Paper Code : 12321202

e s

Name of the Paper . Political Processes in India

Name of the Course : B.A. (Hons.) CBCS

Semester / Annual : 1Ind Semester

AT /Al . o ¥

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75
w3 Hee Ui ;75

Instructions for Candidates

1.  Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
2. Attempt any four questions.

3. All questions carry equal marks.

4

Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium
should be used throughout the paper.

el & fog Fdm

L - @ e § oW Ry e FeiRa s W s e fofRag |

2. &= o) v & I S |

3. At wgAl @ 3k FHE E |

A TE UST-UA &1 IR 3den o B fRd v v 7 @, AfehT Tt IRl @ wemw v 8l
BT =Y |

1. Discuss the changing natures of Party System in India.

WA A ol UUTell & Seoid &&] i fad=mr e |

2. Explain the various factors influencing the contemporary voting behavior of
the Indian electorate.

PT.O.
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*ﬁﬁﬁﬂrﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂaﬁ7%'Gﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂq'ﬂ?mﬁ"ﬁaagﬁ‘Hﬁ’ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬁ'Eﬂﬁ‘aﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬁQFﬂ'HﬁﬁﬁfﬁW'ﬂﬂ? b
g

3. Discuss the different stages of federal reorganization of states in India. Has
it satisfied all the regional aspiration in India 9

ﬂwai¥nﬁﬁfé?aﬁh:gqﬂéﬁré%ﬁﬁ%=wanﬁﬁaﬁ1%%ﬁFnaﬁﬁwqliﬂnaﬂﬁ”ﬂna?ﬁiaﬁﬁéﬁhx
HenRTENSl Y Feqee famar @ 2

4. What do you mean by “Secularism” ? Discuss the major debates on secularism -
in India. '

a#ﬁh&aaTﬂ"aﬁraaranaﬁ“§E’wnai¥uﬁﬁﬁ&aarqzﬁhﬁﬁfﬁiﬁﬁ%mmiﬁﬁéq:

5. Critically analyze the impact of caste in Indian Politics.

%ﬂﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ#ﬁ%i¥sm%i%snﬂ€r#ﬁ3nﬁhnwaﬁﬁamﬁnr#ﬁﬁm|

6. Examine the issue of affirmative action policies in India. Do you think they
have proved healthy for Indian democracy ?

%ﬂﬁﬂi¥1ﬁﬁnﬁﬂaiiﬁnﬁﬂ§=ﬂﬁﬁﬁ1%'§%'aﬂ'qﬁamTEﬁmhq| H A% R ¥ ¥ Wl
amﬁﬁafﬁﬁmzvﬂ@waéﬁ;ﬁh{gqé:?

7.  ‘Globalization has changed the nature of Indian state’. Comment.
‘ﬁm&hﬁuW’ﬁ”ﬁﬂﬁhxnﬁaE%Tugﬁﬁemﬁié?%’ﬁ?mﬁﬁEﬁﬁﬁqs

8.  Write short notes on any two of the following :
ﬁ?=mﬁﬁaai¥ﬁﬁﬁaéféﬁq??ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ@Q:
(a) Communal riots in India
RS H AeidE R
(b) Electoral reforms
g guw
(c) Secularism

BLIErerr |

(d) Bhartiya Janata Party

WA ST 9Tt
(4200)
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Name of the Paper . United Nations and Global Conflicts
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Instructions for Candidates

1.  Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

2. Attempt any four questions.

3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium
should be used throughout the paper.

Bl & fow Fdw

1 ¥ IE-E S e 8 o Ry e FuiRe e w s s fofae |

2. Tl ok weAl @ SwR Aol | |

3., |t g & Sk WA T |

4. TE VI T IR S A RS R v s ¥ SR, A @i ST o e v @
BT =Ry |

1. Discuss the major wartime conferences that led to the formation of the United
Nations.
Hgh Usg & i weren eyl @R el Sl auie it |

2. Discuss the organization and functions of the General Assembly.

PTO.
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m%ﬁmmﬂmwﬁaﬁmﬂ

3. Examine the impact of veto power on the working of the Security Council
with suitable illustrations.

WW%WW%W%WW?&HWH@H@WWI

4. Analyse the role and significance of the Economic and Social Council.

mﬁmﬁm%ﬂﬁ#ﬁwaﬁrmmﬁsﬁwaﬁﬁwl

5. What do you understand by ‘peace- keepmg and ‘peace- making’ ? Evaluate
the performance of the United Nations in the realm of peace keeping operations,

TS T 3R Y repeeor 3 mwwﬁ% ? s e o ¥ wen g o sifte
T AR BT |

6. Give an account of the major efforts of the United Nations in tackling the
challenges posed by climate change.

Ww&ﬁwﬁmﬁ%ﬁwﬁﬁaﬁwm%wnﬁaﬁwaﬁml

7. Analyse the role of the United Nations in resolving either the Korean War or
the Afghanistan War.

HIRA T ST ST g+ Frawor G TG R Sl w7 e e |

8. Write short notes on any two of the followings :

Feseifer 3 3 el 2t w e ot e

(a) The Intérnational Court of Justice
HARIE T ey

(b) The World Health Organization
fawa w@weg g

(¢) UNICEF

PEELD

(=

(d) The Vietnam War
[EERE i

(500)
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Name of the Paper : Probability & Probability Distributions

Name of the Course : B.Sc. (Hons) Statistics Under CBCS

Semester -l

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

2. Question No. 1 is compulsory.

3. From the remaining questions do any five questions by selecting at least two

questions from each section.

4. Use of simple calculator is allowed.

1. (a) For what value of k,

0 ; otherwise

is a c.d.f. (1)
5 Wenity whether PRI s %= 1,2, ... <k 18 the pai.f of o rand
(b) Verify whether P k(k+1)’ X ,2, ... . k 1s the p.m.f. of a random

variable x. (1)
(c) State the relationship between E(X) and @ (t). (1)

FERD,
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(d) If X follows beta distribution of second kind then what transformation of X
follows beta distribution of first kind. (1)
(€) For what value of ¢, E(X - ¢)? is minimum. (1)

(H) Let X and Y have the joint p.d.f. given by | {
f(x,y) = 4xy; 0<x< l; 0<y<].
Find E(Y|X = 1/2). )
(g If X ~ B(n, p) and P(X <2) = P(X = n-2), then find p- (2)
(h) Identify the variate whose m.g.f. s given by

M, () = E;;l—)—es (e‘ —-1) (2)

(i) If Var(X) = Var(Y) and 2X + Y and X — Y are independent then check the
independence of X & Y. (2)

() If X ~N(0, 1), then find the variance of X2. (2)
SECTION A
2. (a) Let X be a random variable with c.d.f. given by :

;o x<—1

=} L <]

e

I<x<3

I<xeh

-

"]
——,
>
SN—
Il
W O~ A|— o

T
(S
-

Xx=5

Find (i) P (X <3) (ii) P(X'=3) (iii)) P(X=1) (iv) P(-0.4 < X < 4)
(v) p-m.f. of X.




(b)

(2)

(b)

3

Let X be a random variable with p.d.f. :

2
=X

dF(x) = itz'.irfdx

% e R 5

Find Q,, Q, and standard deviation. Also show that the ratio of distance
between the quartiles to the standard deviation is independent of the
parameter b. (6,6)

Let X be a random variable with p.d.f.

l ; —3<x<3
f(x) =16
0 : elsewhere

Find the p.d.f. of Y =2X*— 3.

Ten cards are drawn at random from hundred cards numbered 1 to 100.
Find the expectation of sum of points on the cards drawn. (6,6)
If X and Y are two independent random variables with p.d.f.

f(x)=e™; x20 and g(y) = 3¢™; y 20, then

find the p.d.f. of Z = X/Y and identify the distribution.

(i) Define cumulant generdting function. Discuss the effect of change of

origin and scale on cumulant generating function.

(ii) If X is a random variable having cumulants k_given by
k= (r- 1)pa*; p>0,2>0,r=1,2,..,

then find the moment generating function of X. (6,3+3)

PT.0.
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5. (a)
(b)
6. (a)
(b)
7. (a)
(b)
8. (a)
(b)

4
SECTION B

w

f
Find mean deviation about mean of a binomial distribution with parameters
n and p.

Let X and Y be independent Poisson variates with
V(X+Y) = 6 and P(X =2 | X+Y=4) = 3/8.

Find the standard deviation of X and Y. (6.6)

Derive moment generating function of negative binomial distribution and hence
find mean and variance of the distribution.

If a random variable X has lognormal distribution with parameters p and o,
then find mean, median and mode of X. (6,6)

Find first four moments, 3 and B2 of a standard Laplace distribution. Also
interpret the result.

(i) Show that for the normal distribution N(u, 62), the points of inflexion
are equidistant from mean.

(i) “The role of Cauchy distribution often lies in providing counter
examples”. Justify. (6,3+3)

Define ‘lack of memory’ property. Show that geometric distribution lacks
memaory.

If X is a gamma variate with parameter A then obtain its m.g.f. Hence

t2)
deduce that the m.g.f. of standard gamma variate tends to exp [;} as

A — . Also interpret the result. (6,6)

(400)
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Instructions for Candidates

- [. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

- 2. Attempt six questions in all, selecting three from each Section.

SECTION I

1. (a) Solve the equation 3x* — 40x* + 130x2 — 120x + 27 = 0, given that the
product of two of its roots is equal to the product of the other two.

(b) Solve the equation x* + 6x* + 12x — 19 = 0 by removing its second
term. (6,6'%)

2. (a) (i) Find the sum of the fifth powers of the roots of the equation
x*—x+1=0.

(ii) Find the sum of the reciprocals of the fifth powers of the roots of the
equation x* + 2x*> + 1 = 0.

(b) Express the vector (3, —4, 6) as a linear combination of the vectors

(}, 2 =1)=02;, 2, 1) (L =2, 3).

PLO:
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() Let v, =[l, 2, 3], v, = 4,55y -6, v, = [2, 1, 0]. Determine if the get

{Vi» v,, v,} is linearly independent. If possible, find a linear dependence
relation among ¥ oW, Yo

(62,3,3)

3. (a) Show that a skew-symmetric determinant of order 4 is the square of the
polynomial function of its elements. :

(b) Express
2bc—a’ e? . b’ g
¢ 2ac—b’ a’ |
b’ a’ 2ab-¢*| i
as the square of a determinant and hence find its value. If the value of the :’
given determinant is zero, then prove that a3 + b* + ¢? = 3abc. (6,6%)
(a)

the following matrix into reduced echelon form and circle the pivot positions

!
When is a rectangular matrix said to be in reduced echelon form ? Transform n
in the final matrix : |'

i g
4 36 7
6 7 8 9

(b) Investigate for which values of 0 and p the system of equations
X+ 2y +3z=035, I
Ix—-y+2z=1,

3 x-y+0z=yp

will have
() No solution l
|
(i) A unique solution |

I
(@iii) An infinite number of solutions. (6,6%)
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J. ¢ 3(a)

(b)

6. (a)

(b)

(a)

3
SECTION II

Show that the possible square roots of the two rowed unit matrix [ are +I

@ P
and [ J where, 1 —a? = By.
Yy -

Prove that every Hermitian matrlx H can be uniquely expressed as P + 1Q
where P and Q are real symmetric and real skew symmetric matrices
respectively. Further, show that H®H is real iff PQ =—-QP. (6,6'%)

For every real number x such that -1 < x < 1, let A(x) be the matrix defined

as

Show that

X+y

A(X)A('y) = A(z), where z = ol

Hence deduce that [A(x)]ﬁl = A(—x) .

If no two of a, b, ¢ are equal and no two of P, q, r are equal then show
that the matrix

(1 a p ap)
A= Ll b q bg
I e t er
is of rank 3. (6,6'%)

If the characteristic roots of A are As Ry s A, then show that characteristic

roots of A? are A7, A3, ..., A}. Further, if A is an idempotent matrix then

show that its roots are zero or unity.

PTO.
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.
(b) Given the existence of all necessary inverses, show that

l:I P]: (1-PQ)"  —(1-PQ)”'P
Q I |-Q(I-PQ)" 1+Q(1-PQ)"'P

8. (a) Identify the nature of the quadratic form

X; +6x; +18x; +4x,x; + 8% X, +4X,X, .

Hence find the rank and signature of the form.

1 -=§ =3
(b) Letx=tl L —2J.
L

Find XGX’ where G is a generalised inverse of X'X.

i —

(6,6%)

(6,6%)

(400)
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struc-_tion-s for Candidates

1. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

Attempt all questions by selecting any two parts from each question.

il (@) Ifxandy are vectors in R", then prove that
@ eyl < [xly]and
@ x+y] <[x - | 442
(b))  Let x and y be nonzero vectors in R, then prove that
x-y = x|l
if and only if v is a positive scalar multiple of x. 6

(c) Solve the following system of linear equations using Gauss-Jordan method:

x+26+3x = 6
2x, —3x, +2x;, = 14 6

I+ X — % =—2

P.T.O.
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(@)

(b)

(c)

(a)

(5)

(@)

¥

: Sl
Consider the matrix 4 =| 2 -1 5 | -Determine whether the vector(4, 0, -3]is

—4 -3 3 .
in the row space of A. If so, then express [4, 0, -3] as a linear combination of the
rows of 4. 4425

4 0 -2
Prove that the matrix 4 —| ¢ 2 —¢ |-is similar to a diagonal matrix. 6.5

Nk X

(1) Let V be a vector space over R, then for any vector v in V, prove that

Ov =0 and (-1)v = -v.

(i1) Solve for the ci-genspaceE;I corresponding to the eigenvalue A =-1 for

-5 2 0 .
thematrix 4 = | -8 3 o0/ 3435
4 -2 -1

Al

Prove that the set § = { 1, 3,-1], [2, 7.-3], [4 8,—7]} spans R’

Examine whether S forms a basis for R* 2 442

Find a basis and the dimension for the subspace W of R’ spanned by the set
S= { [3; 2. 1]. [0, 2,0], [ 2,—1]}0fthree vectors. 6

Let S = { [1,-1],[2,1] } and T= { [3, 0], [4, —1] } be two ordered bases for R”.

Compute the transition matrix Fy,r from T-basis to the S-basis. Hence or

otherwise determine the transition matrix from S-basis to the 7-basis. 442
3 -1 2)

Let Abe 3x3 matrix: | 2 1 3|, then verify that: Rank(4) + Nullity(4) = 3.
7t

Hence or otherwise examine whether the homogeneous system Ax = 0 has a non-
trivial solution? 4+2.5

4
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©)

(c)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Suppose L: R —IR is a linear operator with L([1, o, 0]) =[-2,1, 0],
L([0,1,0]) =[3,-2, 1]and L([0, 0,1]) =[0,~1, 3]. Find L([-3, 2, 4]).

~ Also give a formula forL([x, ¥, z]), for any [x, y, z] e R, 442.5

Let L:IR* — R? be the linear operator that performs a counterclockwise rotation

through an angle 30" . Find the matrix A for L with respect to the standard ordered
basis for R . Hence or otherwise find the matrix, for L with respect to the basis
{[4,-3].[3, —2]}, similar to 4. 442.5

Show that the linear transformation L:R* — R’ given by
3 4

(2] -1 sl

is one-to-one but not onto. 6

-

Let W be the subspace of R’ whose vectors lie in the plane 2x—2y+z=0.
Let v= [1, —4, 3] eR’. Decompose v into w; + wy, where w; e W and

wao€ W . Is the decomposition unique? 6

Prove that the least-squares solution v for the linear system Ax =b, where

2 3 5
A=|1 -1|, b=|0
4 1 4

satisfies||dv—b| < ||4z-b

,  where Z:C]‘ 6

For the adjoining graphic, use homogeneous coordinates to find the new vertices
after performing a reflection about the line y =4x—10. Then Sketch the final

figure that would result from this movement. 4+2.5
y 4 (10, 8)
(7, 6) (13,6)
(7,3) (13,3)
0 y X

P10
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C))

¢
4
Let L:R’— R’ be the linear operator given by
X I =1 " 54x%
Lilx ||l =2 3 -13]| x| 4+2.5
%, 3 -3 15)|x

For the subspace W ={[x, y, z]eR: 2x-5y+z = 0} of R*, find a basis

for the orthogonal complement W™ and iréfify that
dim(W) + dim(W"*) = dim(R>). 7 447,

(4100)
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Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.
‘2. Section A is compulsory.

3. Attempt any five questions, selecting at least two questions from each of the
sections B and C.

4. Use of simple calculator is allowed.

SECTION — A

1. Answer the following :

(i) If X and Y are independent random variables, then Cov(X, Y)= ——.
(1)

(i) Let F(1) = 0.5, F(2) = 0.4, F(3) = 0.7 and F(4) = 1.0. Can F(x) serve
as distribution function of r.v. with the range 1, 2, 3 and 4. State the
reason. (1)

3 1
(iii) A and B are events such that P(AUB)="", P(ANB)=— and P(A’)= z
4 4 3

Find P(B). : (1)

PT.0.
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(iv) If Cov(X, Y) = -30 and mean of X and Y i 1s 12 and 8 respectively, thﬁ
E(XY)= .

(v) Define almost sure convergence.

ﬂﬂh

(vi) Name the discrete distributions for which mean is equal to variance and
mean is less than variance. (2.)

(i) If X is a Poisson variate with m.g.f. M, (1) = ¢!, then P(X =2)=

@)

(viii) If X and Y are independent r.v.’s with Hy =3, py =50y =8 and o2 =12,

then obtain mean and variance of U = X + 3Y. 2)

(ix) If A and B are mutually exclusive events with P(A) =0. 37 and P(B) = 0.44,
then P(B)=___ and P(A n B’) = (2)

(x) What is the smallest value of k in Chebyshev’s theorem for which the
probability that a random variable will take on 2 value between p — ko and
B + ko is atleast 0.99 ? (2)

SECTION -B

(a) State Bayes theorem. A seed packaging company purchases 40% of their
bean seeds from supplier A and 60% from supplier B and mixes these seeds
together. Bean seeds from supplier A have an 85%
those from supplier B have a 75% germination rate.

germination rate and

(i) Find the probability that a seed selected at random from the mixed
seeds will germinate.

(i) Given that a seed germinates, find the probability that the seed was
purchased from supplier A.

iy

A"

I—
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b) A biology professor has two graduate assistants helping her with her research.
The probability that the older of the two assistants will be absent on any
given day is 0.08, the probability that the younger of the two will be absent
on any given day is 0.05, and the probability that they will both be absent
on any given day is 0.02. Find the probabilities that

(i Either or both of the graduates assistants will be absent on any given

day;

(i) At least one of the two graduate assistants will not be absent on any

given day;

(i) Only one of the two graduate assistants will be absent on any given
day. (6,6)

& for 0<x <1
)
| forl<x<2
f(x) = 4.3
3-x for 2<x<3
2
| 0 elsewhere

(i) Show that f(x) is the probability density function of X.
(ii) Determine distribution function F(x). Hence evaluate P(X > 2.5).

(iiiy Compute P(1.5 <X <2.5).

BTG
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[0 for x < —1
I for-1<x<1
T4
F('X)zj 1l forl<x<3
2
-3 for3xx<s
4
| 1 forx>5

(1) Obtain p.m.f. of X.
(i) Compute P(X < 3) and P(-0.4 <X < 4),

(iif) Compute mean and variance of X, ; (8,4)

. 3
4. (a) Given that X has the probability mass function f(x) = él—( ] forx=0,1, 2,
X

and 3, find the moment generating function of random variable X and hence
find its mean and variance.

(b) Let the probability density function of the random variable Y be given by

_Jk(y+1), for2<y<4
f(y) a {0 elsewhere.

(i) Obtain the value of k.

(ii) Find E[(3Y+2)] and Var(3Y + 5). (5,7)

SECTION - C

5. (a) State Lindeberg-Levy central limit theorem. Lot &, Wy s X be the
sequence of independent random variables with distribution defined as

P(Xk = ik“) =1/2. Examine whether the central limit theorem holds, .
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8.

(b)

(a)

()

(c)

(b)

(a)

>

State Chebyshev’s inequality. If X is the number scored in a throw of a pair
of die, show that the Chebyshev’s inequality gives P((X —p |2 2.5) < 0.47,

where p is the mean of X, while the actual probability is 1/3. (6,6)

In the instant lottery with 20% winning tickets, if X is equal to the number
of winning tickets out of 8 tickets purchased, what is the distribution of X7

Also find the probability of purchasing 2 winning tickets ?

Let X be a r.v. following binomial distribution with parameters n = 8 and

p = 0.4. Derive the m.g.f. of X and hence obtain the m.g.f.of Y =X—+3.

If X is a Poisson variate with parameter A such that P(X =1) =P(X =2)
then find P(X = 3). (4,4.4)
If X is a r.v. having a geometric distribution then show that
P(Y=t[X2k)=P(X=t), where Y = X —k. Which property of geometric

distribution does it depict ?

The random variables X. (i = 1, 2, 3, 4) are independent and identically
distributed with p.d.f.

1 ([ (x-2)")
f(x)zmexpL— ~ J

4
Obtain the distribution of (i) V= %Z}(i ,and (ii) W =2X —3X, + X..

i=1

(7,3)

A random variable X has a Gamma distribution and its p.d.f. is given by

f(x):

1
BT (o)

x* e for x>0

2

P.1.0.
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Prove that the rth moment of x about the origin is

o BT (t;x-i-r)
| ' (a)

Hence find its mean and variance.

(¢) Define hypergeometric distribution. Find its mean. How does it differ from
binomial distribution ? ‘
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Attempt all questions.

@4t v @ I ST

1. Answer any two of the following: F  5X2=10
e & @ Rl & & o AR '
(1) Validity of any argument always depends upon the relation between premises and
conclusion. Discuss. - . :
ﬁﬂﬂaﬂgﬁ:ﬁaﬁ.%}wmaﬂmmWﬁrﬁﬁ$mwﬁmm%:ﬁm
BT | ] il

(i)  Deductive arguments ‘lead to certainty whereas inductive arguments lead to
probability. Comment.

W%ﬁﬁﬁém?mmﬁmgﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁmﬁmiﬁmﬁ
BT |

(iif)  Mere occurrence of premise and conclusion indicator does _riot make any passage

s an argument. Discuss.
aﬂﬂnawmﬁwﬁwﬁzﬁ%mzﬁraﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂwaﬁﬁégﬁﬁﬂﬁmlﬁﬁm
B |

2. What are the various uses of language? Explain and illustrate. ' 5
TeT & faf=T st @ & SereRer wita arer @iRE |

- OR/ 3rrar

Discuss agreement and disagreement in belief and attitude.

wwmﬁmwwﬁraﬁwaﬂmr
P.T.o



1qq : " :
3. (a) Explain and illustrate any two of the following fallacies: . 3x2=6
ﬂfﬁﬁﬁﬁa‘raﬁhzﬁmﬁ%awaﬁﬁm

(1) Appeal to Force
' gfte g

(i)  Argument ad Ignoratium
© AEES Ay

(iii)  Fallacy of Accent
' TRTET

(b) Identify and explain any two of the following fallacies: 4x2=8
ﬁﬂﬁ%aﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁqﬁmmmﬁﬁm :

i) Three is a prime number; five is a prime number; seven is a prirne\number.‘

: Therefore all odd numbers are prime numbers. : : :
eﬂqwm%www%mﬁawmwﬁm&wmmﬁwm
gl ' : :

(i)  People have been trying for centuries to provide evidence for the claims of
astrology and no one has ever succeeded, thus we must conclude that astrology is
a bogus science. :

Wﬁaﬁvmﬁfﬁwmw%mﬁ%ﬁﬁw'ﬁaﬂaﬁmwﬁﬁﬁﬁ'mﬁﬂﬁ
mmaﬁfﬁﬁﬁ_lmﬁuﬁﬁﬁs&ﬁ?ﬁmimﬁswﬁmﬁwﬁﬁwﬂél

(iii)  Majority of the people believe that this statement “p” is true thus it is true,
mmmmﬁ%wm'ﬁmﬁlmﬂsw%l

4. (a) Reduce the following propositions into their standard logical form (any three): 3
Fr=foiem aearal o1 97 ame-aaRt § geRm; (@1 @)

(i)  Butterflies are not moths.

foraforar wremr w18t 2y

(i)  Only books contain knowledge.
B gwIP H 31 e ¥
(iii)  Not all writers are sensitive.

i o Wge e B S

(iv)  Old people are generally conservative,

Afe TR wieard 2y &

(b) Give the conversion and obversion of the following: (any three)  3x2=6

@ uRed aer wfvads S (@1 P=)

(1) All dogs are faithful.
T FH IHTER B & |

(i)  Some soldiers are courageous.

%o Rl Fegy @ )
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7. (a) Symbolize the following using given symbols (any four): | 4
ﬁﬁwma%mﬁﬁw%@ﬁwmmﬁﬁq (@18 TR)

(1) Swaccha bharat abhiyan will be successful if and only if the people of the.
country unite.( S,C)
Wmmﬁmmmuﬁaﬂ?aﬁaﬁuﬁéﬂa?mw@héﬁl

(i)  Either the students d1d not read the notice or he was absent from the
college. (R,A)
mﬁmﬁ#ﬂﬁa@rwwﬁw@mﬁmﬁwﬂ%m

(i) It is-not the case that you complete your graduation and you are not awarded
degree. (C, D)

T 8§ 5 g9 oo Foerr gof a9 der g S R 9 9 Wl

(iv) If Wordsworth is not great poet, then neither Shelly nor Keats would
be. (W.S, K)

ﬁmwaﬁﬁmﬁwﬁm_mﬂﬁamaﬁl

(v)  Logicians and mathematicians are deep thinkers.(L, M)
THIME! T nﬁ'mm e ﬁrﬂmﬁ B 8 |

(b) Using truth table method determine the logical status of any one of the followmg
statement form:

Wwﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmﬂ@ﬁw@ﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂhwmmﬁmﬁaﬁa
Galiv U

- () ‘[p=(q=r)]\_1[(p\=q)°(p=r)] 7
@ Kpva) da[EDvE Q]
(¢) Using truth table method determine the validity/invalidity of any one of the following

arguments:
m—wﬁﬁﬁﬁauﬁmﬁgﬁﬁwﬁaﬁa#ﬁﬁﬂwgﬁaﬁﬂw/aﬁwﬁm

BHIfor:
i) (AvB):(A-B) :
- AvB /. A'B
) Mv(N-~N)
~M /. Nv~M

000
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) —memaﬁw?wwﬁw?wwﬁméﬁwwmwwm
- g & InET '

Artempr' any four questions. All questions carry equal marks.
el I T 35 O AT W g & o qAA 8

I. What do you understand by citizenship? Discuss briefly the Greek and Roman theories of
citizenship.

| R qn & AR S A AR A Regie o s e A

2. Examine T.H. Ma'rshall’s contribution to the theory of citizenship.

qrrrﬁaﬁrtr\raqa arsfer & AFTEE BT T S |

3. "No multicultural society can ignore the demands of diverse communities.’ [ Bhikhu
Parekh]. Elaborate.
mﬁa@wﬁwmﬁﬁawﬁaﬁqﬁﬁaﬁmﬂﬁWI g o)
e BT I :

L]

P.T.O.



i

1496 F s L

Discuss the var-io_us-way's in which feminist debates have contributed to the theories of
citizenship. _ : e Segeint e 2
Wﬁma%ﬁq@?ﬁwwﬁmﬁaw%ﬁﬁ?{maﬁﬁﬂamaﬁml
Analyse the idea of cosmopolitan citizenship in cdntempora'ryjt-im'es.' -

The emerging global concerns have expanded the boundaries 'Qf citizenship debates from
‘nation-state to world community. Comment. '
wﬁraﬁmﬁmﬁ#mﬁmzﬁmaﬁﬁmﬁﬁw—wﬁﬁmmaﬁ
3R fae faar & 1 fReaoft g | 7 ' '

Examine Will Kymlicka"s.viéws on citizenship in cont'extrof diversity.
ﬁrﬁw%mﬁﬁmnﬁwwﬁaﬁmﬁma%ﬁammqﬁwﬁﬁﬂl

< ]

8. Write'sh(')irt_notes on any two of the followings

| FreTTiRen 4 9 e ) o it o foreg

a. - Global Justice

b. Immigrants

¢. - Human rights
GIGERCIEEaN

.d. Differentiated Citizenship
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Note:— Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium
should be used throughout the paper.

feuquit.— Wwwmwﬁﬁmfﬁfﬁ?@wﬁﬂﬁqumw
HTeE U & &I =IET

Attempt questions from both the Sections, A and B. Attempt any four questions from
Section A. All questions in Section A carry equal marks. Section B is compulsory.

EUZ & 3K @ G Fv & IR AW | GUS F G I J¥I 1 IR g
i GUZ F & gt ¥ F F G 81 G & AT ¢

SECTION A (@US 37)

1. Discuss the challenges of self direction in the light of strategies of coping with
responsibility that comes with freedom.

s faen & FEIfeEl | el ST WA S g oW ael Rl & WY
qeREel HEA WG W= I | 15

2. Discuss the effect of psychological well-being on physical health. Describe the
strategies to improve psychological well-being.

R W RS W WO 9 €, =9 RIS | SAae e ¥
gUR A fere wrifa & auia i) 15

3. What do you understand by stress? How can it be managed?

AT TS T AT §2 T8 A e R S G €2 15

P. T O
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4. What are emotions? How can people manage their emotions? \
mmﬁﬁwmﬁ%’?ﬁnéﬁmﬁwﬁmmm%? 15

5. Discuss the methods used by people to solve problems and make decisions.

m@rmmﬁaﬁtﬁvﬁqﬁ#%m@vﬁmmﬁ@aﬁwmmﬁ
HifSu | | ' 15

SECTION B (@UE &)

6. Write short notes on any two of the following:

(a) Memory

(b) Subjective well-being

(¢) Happiness

(d) Body image. -

fr= 5 @ fergt a1 w i e foafege

(a) &fa

(b) AFRSF worrd

(c) G

(d) YR =1 sfy ) ' 15
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GF T & A @ S 53 T Fraffa @ W s sgE farad i)

Note:— Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium
should be used throughout the paper.

fewrott:— Wwwwaﬁﬁmfaﬁfﬂ?wwﬁmﬁfmmﬁmw
oreE U & BT el |

Attempt any four questions. All questions carry equal marks.

gl T Y99 & TR ST Nt g & o7 GHIT § 1

1. What is distinctive about India’s modernity?

WRG 1 S i et a8 2

2. Write an essay on the dimensions of socio-cultural diversity in India. -

wﬁwﬁmﬁ@ﬁmﬁfm%mﬁm@ﬁéqm|

3. What are the types and components of social movements?

IR SAEeH & PR U6 HeesH o § ?

4, Outline the features of caste and it’s inter-linkage with Christianity.
S 5 fadisaet G suEad ¥ Tad Gedi & SRE R

5. Examine the nature of changes in the Indian family.

TR RER # S ReRE S S S e H |

6. Examine the role of the State in curbing female infanticide. .

=1 fory) & & U | T=T H aﬁmmﬁwaﬁﬁm
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_ mﬁnmwnaquwmmquafﬁm@)
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NoTe:— Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium should be
used throughout the paper.

M:—%mamwwwﬂ#ﬁm?wm#m.ﬁmwmwmﬁﬂ
Gl

Question No. 1 is compulsory. Do two questions from Section A and two from Section B.
FE Fo 1 s 97 & 3 9T @ @ a-gt weAt @ 3w A

1. Answer any five parts in brief, - 3x5=15
(i) What is cross price elasticity of demand? |

(i)  What s the law of diminishing marginal utility?

(iii)  Define marginal revenue and average revenue.

(iv)  Whatis the absolute advantage theory of trade?

(v)  Whatis precautionary demand for money?
(vi)  What is Fiat money?

R g &1 Wit SR G-
(a)ﬁhaﬁﬁ:vﬁaﬂqaahawm&
(a)mmwﬁmﬂﬁmm%?_
(H)mwmqﬁaﬂwamﬁuﬁmﬂaaﬁml
(%) @R #1 e gt @1 Rigra war & ?
(%) a1 @ AT BT WA 9w T &7
) wifée Fa1 war 27

P.TD
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Section —*A’ (97— ‘@)

2. Explain the derivation of the dcmand curve usmg indifference curves analysm 15

mwaﬁmﬁﬁwaﬁﬁﬁw&mm|

3. (i) Explam the law of variable proportlons G : - 1.5+7.5=15 .- X
‘ (if) Explain the relation between long run average cost and short run average cost.
3 R T @ foraw @ e e |

aﬁm@a%maﬁwm@qmmwa%mahwﬁ

4. (i) What are the basic assumptiods of perfect competition? | 1.5+1.5=15_
(ii) Explain the allocative efficiency of perfect competition.

3 - A amreE s w #
aqﬂnﬁu\ﬁmﬁmﬁaaﬁ@maﬁmﬁy :

Section - ‘B’ (4T —*&’ )

5. What is the savings function? Explain the detenmnatlon of equilibfium level of income
usmg the savings and investment approach. 15

Imww%?mzﬁmmmﬁmwmmﬁﬁ%ﬁuﬁaaﬂﬁm?

6. Distinguish between real GDP and nominal GDP. Explain any one method of estimation of
GDP. _ _ 5+10=15

amﬁﬁGDPwmﬁaGDinmﬁm:mﬂwﬁﬁtﬂGDPa?rmma%maﬁﬁm

7. Write short notes on any two 7.5+7.5=15
* (i) Demand for Money '
(ii) Comparative advantage theory of trade.
(iii) Fiscal Policy

&—-@Iﬁwﬁmmm:—

| -_(ar)"jﬁTa?[ﬁhT
() =R &1 ArE—gom @1 R
(W) Yo iy

Qoo
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used throughout the paper.

hﬁ:mwwaﬂwaﬂsﬁw%ﬁﬁﬂ?wwﬁm wferd 99 I
1 HEH TEH B oM dieu |

Attempt any Four questions.

All questions carry equal marks.

fFdl =) T & SRR
wft gl & o WuH §
. How were the issues of caste, religion and race important in the game of cricket durin g colonial

times ?

ufEfies v@ & v Wi, o @R T $ R R v free & o
T HE@qo 9 ?

P.T.O.
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Realism in cinema, though not new to the nineteen fifties, became privileged in that period

as a nation-building tool. Examine.

ﬁﬁmﬁamﬁaﬁ,mﬁméwﬁmwwaﬁﬁw,m
maﬁiﬁtrgﬁqfur%m%mﬁ%ﬁrszmwm | wieror Fhifer |

Write an essay on National Museum and its representations.

ﬁﬁrﬁmﬁ@ﬁaﬁvwmﬁmwmﬂ@aaﬂmmﬁw
FE fear § 2

Discuss the various themes portrayed in India calendar art.

W%@Wﬁﬁﬁaﬁwﬁw—a@aﬁmﬁéﬁqaﬂml
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2. All questions are to be attempted

3. Part (a) of each question is compulsory.

4  Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should

be used throughout the paper.

- o @ fog Few

1 wm—w%ﬁaﬁﬁwﬁqmﬁaﬁamﬁmmmmu
2. mﬁmﬁf-‘%wé’lﬁﬂm
s uSiE YT o WET (@) AEE E

4. =@ WEA-9F & 3TN 3t o B ot v wﬁﬁﬁq,%ﬁwﬁwﬁm@w
H S =y |
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1. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 2 out of Parts (b), (¢) and (d).

(@) The following data is given for an economy for the period 2014 -

(@) X purchases used car from Y for § 20,000 and the dealer charges 2%
fee each from X and Y

(i) The cost of providing public health is § 20 billion
(i) Change in inventory investment is $ 5 billion

(iv) A pays a market price of $ 100, 000 to purchase a newly constructed
house in the year 2014

) Governmen;’s Cost of providing law & order services is $ 10

billion

‘Using Product approach to measure GDP, calculate_thc total contribution
of the above economic activities to GDP for the fcar 2014 ? Is
government’s contribution to GDP is measured at cost ? Why or wh.y
not ? _ 5

(b) Discuss Expenditure approach to measure GDP. Why are exports included
and imports deducted in this approach ? (5)

(¢) How is national savings estimated ? Explain the uses of private

savings. (5)

(d) (1) What is real interest rate ? Given Nominal interest rate of 10%,
calculate expected real interest rate when the expected inflation is 4%
and 5%.
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(i) Compute savings from the following data for an open economy (all

figures are in billion dollars)

Investment 100
Exports 50
Imports . 40
Net factor payments from abroad 20 (342)

S () S 2w (), (1) 7 (a) F A 2 W
(m)maﬁzom%%qqmaﬁmw-%ﬁwﬁﬂ%ﬁaaah%ﬁqwé‘;--

(i) $20,000/-%F X ¥ Y ¥ 7o [0 &R @3S a SR Y X ¥ Y vF T 2
witea wiE =t @) |

(ﬁ)'aﬁﬁrﬁmwmaﬂﬁaﬁm'&oi%%%l
(iii) F=ed Faw F oRadw §5 Rt 2

(iv) o 2014 ¥ 717 fafife 7m0 @@t @ fw A X $1,00,000 T9TR S T
e

(v) T e daW UGl SE d W S $10ﬁ|%m=r‘é‘|

GDP w9= &t Ieare faftr =1 Swdnt i, o 2014 2 R SRww @ s
foharstl & GDF ¥ @edi a7t 701 o | 1 SR &1 GDP ¥ W8T ST 9% AT
5 A e i e

2
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(=) GDPa%m%ﬁmﬁﬁraﬁmﬁlsaﬁﬁr#aﬁﬁuhaﬁmm%
T A TR A R 7

(ﬂ)u@qwﬁmmﬁﬁmmé?ﬁﬁw%mﬁw
o

(=) (i)mmww%?mﬁﬁmmam%%j}aﬂmﬂwﬁm
maa&mﬁtﬂaa&&ﬂﬂ%4%as%§l

(ﬁ)wwm%mﬁﬂﬁmmﬂwﬁmﬁr (T sz

faferrT sfem 3 2)

A 100
fara 50
T 40

el & o w= W w20

2. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 3 out of Part (b), (¢), (d) and (e).

(a) The following financial market data is given for an economy.
Currency = 1000; Reserves = 200; and Deposits = 2000

Calculate (i) the reserve ratio (ii) size of the money multiplier (iii) monetary

/ base and (iv) the money supply. (4)

’
(b) What are the social costs of a steady and predictable inflation? Compare it

with unexpected inflation. (7)
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(©)

(d)

(e)

R0

(ii)

(1)

(ii)

@

5

Explain the determination of equilibrium interest rate using the
demand curve for central bank money and supply of central
bank money (exogenously determined) in an economy with only
currency (i.e., no checkable deposits). How does a) increase in
income and b) money supply affect equilibrium interest rate in this

economy ?

The following money demand function is given for an economy
M= $Y (0.35-i) and Y = $1000

Calculate the money demand, when the interes; rate is 0.05 (5%),
0.06 (6%) and 0.07 (7%) and Plot the corresponding money demand

curve. (5+2)

“Financial markets are in equilibrium when overall supply of
money is equal to overall money demand”. In this context derive
money multiplier and show that in equilibrium, the overall
supply of money is equal to central bank money times the money

multiplier.

Suppose the government is running a budget deficit equal to 20% of
real income and decides to finance it through Seignorage, so deficit/Y
= Seignorage/Y= 0.20. Suppose people hold real balances equal to 2
months of income, so (M/P)/Y= 2. What should be the nominal money
growth per month ? (5+2)

Show that “the need to finance a large deficit through Seignorage can

fead not only to high inflation but to high and increasing inflation during

~ hyperinflation”.

P.T.O.
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(i) What is Inflation tax ? Can inﬂation tax be equal to seignorage ?
(5+2)

s{m(a;)arﬁaﬁ%mm(za), @), (@) 3 (&) Faag s ?ﬁll
(m)waﬁmw%%qﬁnlﬁ&qaﬁ?ﬂwmﬁ?wé‘:

HEI = 1000, Rsfa = 200, 5918 = 2000
o X (i) Reofar sram, (ii)gargrm%ﬁwm, (iii) #fr smem (iv) @
qfd 1

(ﬁ)ﬁuﬁaamﬁ?ﬁ%aﬁmmw%?ﬁr—aﬁ%wﬁ%%mw
|
@ (i) aw == (mﬁéﬁﬁamﬁqﬁ)%wwmwﬁﬁu
% H@ A Rt (T8 ¥ & FreiRe) @ % & @ @ R W oaw w5
Wm'mmaﬁuﬁwa&wﬁlwm# (31)

mﬁﬁw(&)wﬁﬁq@aﬁaﬁmﬂaﬂﬁwﬁaaﬂ%
g7

/(i) = aﬁmw%_ﬁrqﬁﬂ%%aﬁmﬂmmﬁmw%:
M= $Y (0.35-i) and Y = $1000
TET YA W, T =T R 0.05 (5%), 0.06 (6%) 7 0.07 (7%) ® 1 Har

AT 95 T TINET |

(=) (i)ﬁﬁuma@#m%maﬁgﬁgﬁ,@gﬁmﬁﬁwﬁrﬁ%:
Wﬁﬂﬁw%wﬁwmm%@waﬁﬁ,ﬁu%
ﬂm%wgavw%wﬁﬁ%[
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(ii) A AT F TEHER H T TET qRdEes T ® 20% T TR 7 T4 TWHR

et facig AR g/ & &1 ot o)t 2, & =rer/Y =RRiRs/Y =0.20 7 1
HA oY a5 ART Rfaes AW 2 8 9 3§ 9O WY B ar (M/P)/
Y= 2 wenfae qg1 gfe o B wifey ?

(F) (i) =oied r R R 2 Rreit oY Rt 0 e @ BT A B AT o B

Ioa whife sfeer 3= @ st R &1 o &= 3 2

(i) whif = == 8 7 T whfa o, RS B SUeR 8w @ 7

3. Part (a) is Compulsory. Do any 3 out of Part (b), (¢), (d) and (e).

(a)

(b)

@

(ii)

@)

Distinguish between budget surplus and full employment budget surplus.
Which one is a better measure of direction/stance of fiscal policy (i.e.

expansionary or contractionary) ? Discuss.

Consider the following Keynesian model;

Suppose full employment output (Y*) = 1000, Actual output
(Y) = 1100, Government purchase of goods and services (G) =
200 Transfers (TR) = 20 and Taxes = 0.20 Y (20%). Compute
(a) actual budget surplus and (b) full employment budget
surplus. (3+2)

&

Explain how the interest rate works in the classical system to
stabilize aggregate demand in the face of autonomous changes in
components of aggregate demand such as investment or government

spending.

PT.0.



4025

(©

(d)

(i1)

(1)

(ii)

@

(i)

8

Derive IS curve (i.e. goods market equilibrium schedule). Explain what
determines the slope and position of the IS curve ? (Use formal analysis

and diagrams) (5+5)

What is crowding out ? Discuss with a suitable diagram. Analyze
the extent of crowding out in case of (a) fully employed economies
(b) unemployment and (¢) unemployment with monetai‘y accommodation

of fiscal expansion.

Consider the following classical quantity theory of money
MV=PY

Money sdpply (M) = 2000, Velocity of Money (V) = 3 and
Output (Y)=3000 Derive aggregate demand curve from the
above information and plot the price level and output in a

diagram. (8+2)

Discuss the concept of Liquidity trap. Does monetary policy works in

this case ? Explain using diagrams.

Explain the concept of balanced budget multiplier ?

(iii) Consider the following Keynesian model of income determination;

Consumption function C = 100 + 0.6Y,
Investment T = 60.

(a) What is the equilibrium level income ?
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(b) If investment increases by 10, what would be the change in

equilibrium level of income ? (5+3+2)

(¢) Consider the following IS-LM model of income determination

Consumption function C =100 + 0.8Y¢
Investment function I =300 — 50i
Govt. purchases G = 600
Tax Function T =0.25Y
Demand for money M‘ = 0.20Y - 25i
Nominal money supply | M:* = 800

.0
Price level P=2

(here: Y?is disposable income; Y is income and i is interest rate)

Answer the following questions.

(i) Write down the equations for the IS and LM curve. Solve the system

~ for equilibrium level of income and interest rate.
(i) Derive the values of Fiscal and Monetary Policy Multiplier ?

(i) Compute the level of investment and budget surplus corresponding to

equilibrium level of income ?

(iv) If government purchases are increased by 100, what shall be the change

in equilibrium level of income ? (4+3+2+1)

B1.0.
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R (&) FRad 2 1 W (@), (1), (7) 7 (F) F A DE Do

(F) (i) sviec suftrrr oof ISR wore snftrerr & @ s X | BT A ToE
Aifer = e /e = w2 (3T Fowres 9 W) ? owem oY |

(ii) Ffelan Smfae dea w Rer = -
T WA T ISR S| (YY) = 1000, TR 99 (Y) = 1100,

TG T A A WEQ @A (G) = 200, TR (TR) = 20 a9 & =
0.20Y (20%)

' IUEAT R (37) aRdfaeE dwie o (F) 91 AR Toie s |

(@) (i) = o hE aRE e ¥ e @ uewt ¥ wm aed 39
%mwﬂmﬁmﬁwmaﬁmaﬂ%ﬁmamﬁmﬁﬁ
o |

(ii) IS = (St oeg STSIR WG wiferent) Y Sgea=r ¥ | =mea X b IS %
& zam T fufy =t =i Pl o 2 2 (sftwaniRer faweor 7 e =
ITERT FX)

(M) (i) #oRw srse w7 # ? Sy R & @ wwen WY | welT st @ o
=1 fAfoitaa fRufa ¥ Rsdvor =¥ (37) Tof AR 37 smareomd () Rrswmd
T (¥) A5t R & e wme @ e Rsand |

(ii) Fefefes oemmE® o 2 aRom frers w fmr o5
MV=PY

T I (M) = 2000, F&1 &1 3T (V) = 3, 990 IWE (Y) = 3000

mﬁ@m%wmaﬁgﬂwaﬁwwﬁaﬁaﬁmwaw
&l wiEy |
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(@) (i) e @ maﬁwﬁlwwﬁqﬁiﬁﬁaﬁ%wm
3 ? g o IR FE =E HW |

(ii) wgfer awie Ui = mwaﬁwmaﬁﬂ

(i) FrefeRem om Frefen SRR ew W R X
ITERT Be C=100+0.6Y
e 1=60

(37) WqerT I T w8 (@) frdw 10 A sgen 2, & WG A TR A w4
Read 8w ?

(v) sm Fefo & Feffed IS-LM dfeet W famm = |

JIHAT HAT C =100 + 0.8 Y*
PR weR [=300-501i
WH @l G =600
BT - T=025Y

Wz & forg wiw M¢=020Y-251
Wl T O | M: = 800
EAUGRES T P=2

(@E Y Wsa o B, Y 9E # R i oW W E)
fafoRam Wl &1 TR T

(i) ISHLMﬁ%WWWlWW%WEWR%ﬁﬁ
YUelt T B |
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(i) 3 & EFeT TR D SER T AR T BT = T

(m)wﬁmaﬁﬁmﬁrﬁmmwmaﬁ:

(iv)ﬂ%awﬂiaﬂamo%aamﬁ%a}m%ﬁa#w#ﬁﬁmw
B ?



[This question paper contains 2 printed pages.]

~ Sr. No. oi! Qﬁ_e'_stibn Paper : 4032 F Your Roll No....iseeeiienias
Uﬁiquefaper Code : 12035907
Name of the Paper : Language, Literature and Culture
Name of the Course : English : Generic Elective
Semester : 1
Duration : 3 Hours : Maximum Marks : '75‘

1. . Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.

PART A

All Questions are compulsory (3 % 15 = 45 marks)

1. What do you understand by Language? Why is it important to study language?
OR
What are the various characteristics or functions of Language? Explain any two

of these.

2. Tt is generally believed that children educated in their mother tongue can think
clearly without getting confused. Do you agree? What are the arguments for and
against such a position?

OR

Poets of the Bhakti Movement rebel against rigid social and religious traditions.
Discuss this with reference to Mirabai.

PT.O.
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.

How is gender bias reflected in language? Explain with the help of suitable examples
from commercial advertisements OR books for children.

OR

We only have to speak to provide others innumerable clues about ourselves.
Explore this relationship of language and our identity as we interact with others.

PART B
Attempt any three questions (3 X 10 = 30 marks)

What opinion do you form of Dronacharya as a Guru of the Kauravas and
Pandavas?

“In the Tamil worldview even a king is not spared if he swerves from justice. The
humblest of his subjects is allowed to interrogate him™. Discuss.

What is the message that Tagore conveys through the story Cabuliwallah?

In the poem 7o Waris Shah, what changes does Amirita Pritam feel have come
upon Punjab?

Though Venkatashmi's Love Affair is a romantic love story, the author successfully
deals with issues that concern society. Do you agree?

Discuss the significance of the title Joothan by Omprakash Valmiki.

(1000)
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Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4042 FC-2 Your Roll No......... % .
Uniqué Paper Code : 12055206 |

Name of the Paper : Prakatha tatha samvad Lekhan (Tl 94T 941G oRa)
Name of the Course : Hindi : Generic Elective

Semgster : I

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75
ol @ forg fidn

1 ﬂm—wﬁﬁaﬁﬁwﬁqwﬁuﬁawmmaﬂmﬁ%ﬁmt
2. wsft yw IFEd 2

L ‘gemanr’ 9 GRNIT 3 B SEE! SEUROT WY S (14)
Jreran

et o o GO e U SEST TehAl B 317 TG IR o1

2. wmmﬁwmmﬁm%mﬁﬁqﬁﬁaﬁwmé?w
el (14)

Jrerat
v S o Teewen foree e R qeA WA o AraTachal B B 7 JETE
R gy FwR e IR AR

3 fd o W ¥ Tged aE Ao B stafiRa Sl &t oY @t ¥ 9EW B 2
e g (14)

=t

‘ﬁﬁw%ﬁmwmﬁdﬂwﬁm%mél’@wﬁ%ﬂqaﬁm:

PT.O.
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2 mﬁwﬁmﬁﬂﬂwuﬁwﬁmmmﬁﬁﬁwml (14) 7
o ”
ﬁﬁmﬁaﬂm@mﬁmﬁ@mﬁmﬂmaﬁﬁﬂqmﬂwﬁaaﬁﬁm
5 Fefufem ¥ el i w et fifre: (6+6+7)
(F) w3k wm
(@) = & & vewar o
(7) 3R wHSer e daw w5 fRAgsr
(7) ware Fafasn
(¥) =R f5er 3k araiRes <t vewmar ¥ s
‘a
Ng
(1900)



[This question paper contains 2 printed pages.}

Sr. No. of Question Paper : 4044 FC-2 Your Roll No....'..‘... ........
Unique Paper Code : 12315904 »

Name of the Paper : Delhi: Ancient - II-A

Name of the Course : History : Generic Elective

Semester 2 i |

Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75

Instructions for Candidates

. Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question
paper.

2. Attempt any four questions.

3. All questions carry equal marks.

4. Answers may be written either in English or Hindi; but the same medium should
be used throughout the paper.

BE @ fow fEw

1 wm~w%ﬁaﬁﬁwﬁqwﬁtﬁﬁawwmw%|

2. Tl o vl @1 I 4o/ )

3 Wy @ AE aE T

4. T UTA-UF & I Ao a1 e Rl v wron o Aftie, dfte o St @ e v
B B ey |

1. Discuss the main literary and archaeological sources for writing the early history
of Delhi
Rt & e sfoem daw o vgaa e aftfas qun quanfcas sl @ avfr =)

2. Define the term Pre-history. Examine the main features of the pre-historic sites

of Delhi.

PT0.
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m~mwﬁm%ﬁ|,M%WWWﬁw%mﬁwW
Ead

3. Describe the main features and the geographical distribution of the proto-historic
settlements of the National Capital Region of Delhi.

T Toteet & Reslt & s - M wrai o %ﬁ%mf&mwsﬁaﬁw
feRIvanai w1 vl o)

4. Examine the significance of the excavations at Purana Qila in the history of ancient
Delhi

mﬁwf&wﬂ%zﬂmﬁmﬁwﬁgwﬁf%mmwﬁmﬁl
5. Discuss the location and content of the Bahapur Rock Inscription of Ashoka.

HF B AR R =9 Fareale T fwg -awg @0 vt o5

6. Discuss the journeys of the Delhi-Meerut and Delhi-Topra Pillars from their
respective original places to their present locations.

fewt -3 war el - 2w =y 2 T~ S A T A I T Tl a0
AT T T R

7. Critically discuss the tradition of worshipping of ancient images in the modern
shrines of Delhi.

a@ﬁmmwﬁﬁﬂ%wﬁﬁﬁmqﬁﬁdfaﬁmm—mwmmmhaﬁ:

8. Write short notes on any two of the following:
(a) Geographical and strategic location of Delhi.
(b) Sabha Parva
(¢) Legends associating Til-ﬁat, Sihi and Bisrakh with the Mahabharata.
(d) Historical Importance of the Anangpur site.
Frafelae % ¥ B8t 9t w wReg R ferfeg
(%) foeeht 2 “iifere qor welRe saRafy
(@) 5 ad
(1) ﬁw,ﬁﬁmﬁa«aaﬁmﬁsﬁsﬁm Frpgfar
(F) IR T w1 Wi we)

(3300)
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Roll No.
5 No. of Question Paper : 4062
_'!;]nique Paper Code : 12105201 | FC-2
f- Name of the Paper : Formal Logic
Name of the Course : Philosophy : Generic Elective
'Se,mester . |
Duration : 3ﬁours | ~ Maximum Marks : 75

(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper..) ‘
(30 TA-T9 & faen @ SR Ry mu fFuifd wm w s s faeg 1)

Note : Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium should

be used throughout the paper.
_W:wm—mwwﬁﬁm%ﬁ'%ﬁ'@wﬁﬁﬁq;%w
I H OWEH TE A =y |
L Disﬁnguish between any fwo of the following : | 2;<4=.8 _
frafafes § @ fodl @ 8 ¥ =ifsg .
()  Sentence and proposition
I T dhard
(i)  Argument and explanation

P.T.O.
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(iif)  Truth and validity
Tl W due |

Answer any fwo of the following : ; 2%4=]

frafafen # & & =1 s Sfm

(f)  What are the three principal uses of languages ? Discuss.

WM % N difas s s € 2 faem wifem
(i) How an attitude is different from a belief ? Explain this with reference to various

agreement or disagreement two people ‘can have about any phenomena or a

situation.

ot &R fovem g wew R ? fodl ot foufq o1 wewr & fawm

3 o % o T veR # sl W smRnfy @ ged §

Al BT |

(#i)- Expiain and - illustrate distribution of terms.
TS H e W s WfEd e #fw |
()  The existential presupposition is both necessary and sufficient to rescue Aristotelian A

square of proposition. Comment. -

wmiémamwé‘maﬁaﬁﬁ@maﬂwwm
%lﬁWﬂﬁHﬂﬁQI
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(ify 1f-<All teachers are respectable” is true, determine the truth and falsity of the

®

following propositions : : . 5
Ifg gl awwamm%”w%,ﬁrﬁmﬁ%fﬁaﬁﬁwqé
sl fafvea &ifeg .
(@) Al rxonAresf)egtable are non-teachers
et s1-smerfE -t €|
(b)) No teachers are non-respectable
g o qeE SR T ¥
Reduce the following into theh; standard form (any Jour) : | 4
ﬁmﬁfﬁaﬁﬁmmmwﬁm(ﬁ'ﬂﬂ)
(1)  Cats are mammals.
(2)  Directors are sometimes actors.
iy wi-wf e B ¥
(3)  Generally tree bear fruits.
e TS W W IW R |
(4)  All students are not punctual.
st foordl g @ UEe @ eN |
(5)  Every citizen is \;oter.

goff A waeEr € |
P.T.O.
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()

(=47 4062,
Do the following as directed :

Frerfafes #t R Fifem
(1) Al children are innocent. (Converse) \ 1

o T Ty R ¥ (vRad)

(2)  Some classroom are small. (Obverse) I

T FG D FW B ¥ | (whEd)
(3)  No swans are black. (Con.trapositi;re) 2

_ﬁé%ﬁénmqﬁ%n(nﬁqﬁaﬁq)

Reduce the following syllogism into standard form and test its validity/invalidity

using syllogistic rules ; 6

ﬁﬂ%@awmgmmmmﬁmamw%uwﬁw
BT AR ® FeE B swER #@if -

(@)  Some politicians are social activists, so some idealists are social activists,

‘because all politicians are idealists.

aﬁﬁﬁf%ﬂ%mﬁwﬁlﬁaaﬂ@m%

(6)  All good mathematlmans are pmlosophers Some scholars are not philoso-
phers. Therefore some scholars are not good mathematicians.
wmﬁmmaﬁ%-lwﬁmmqﬁ%l
HqA: 9 fagm s= wfey & g |
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(i)  Test the validity/invalidity of the following by Venn diagram (any o) : 2:3%=T

frefofed 1 duaeRaa # The S sl g W (R N

(D)

(1)

(1) AEO-IV

(2)  EIO-I

(3) - EAE-I

@) AAAI

Write a short note on any one of the following : | 4

frefafes § @ fFd T W wfya feomt fafeq .

@

Truth function
T Bhedd
(b) Stroke function
Symbolise the following using the SL-I'gge‘sted notation (.any Jour) 4x]1=4
ﬁﬁ%aﬁmmm@ﬁmﬁf@aﬁmﬁ%@(ﬁ
o) : |
() He is a good lawyer and good politician. | ‘ LB
& UH I I T el TS €O '
(i)  If Japan continues to increasé the export of automobiles then Laos will suffer

economic decline. ‘ 1.°S)

aﬁwwmwmﬁmmmﬁmm
afefr wad @ |
| ' P.T.O.
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(i1i) It is not the case that you attend classes regularly and you are ‘m'arked_-
absent. ] ' (A, M)-"I'

.%Wﬂﬁ%ﬁmmmﬁﬁw%mmwﬁ:
HUReE femmn s
() She will win if and only if she works hard (W, H)
T St A ok dew AR ww oRe ¥ |
(v)  Unless prices are -low, sales will not increase. g (P, S)
(vi)  The manager and the secretary both did not‘notice the change. (M, S)
YIUE T @ Y weEm w98 e

Use truth tables to determine the validity/iﬁvalidity of the following arguments

(any one) : : . 4

Frafefen el a1 dvaysdvn wem ol R @ wam @ feie
T (FE ww)
@ (>9.(q@> p
P>q/.q5p
Or
(3terem)
B E>dvEva

~q/ o~



()

(iti)

(~77) | | - 4062

Use truth tables to determine whether the following statement forms are tautolo-

gous contingent or self-contradictory (any one) : 4

w—maﬂwﬂmﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁmﬁmaﬁaﬁﬁ

_@q—mw H&T@mmﬁ%(#@)

@ (=9 o [(‘p 5 q v (p v 1)l

il

Or
- (3rgan)
® v~ =[=p.d-.C>p)

Use shorter truth tgble method to determine the validity/invalidity of the following

argument® forms (any one) : , 4

ﬁqﬁ@ﬁ%mﬂﬁ%ﬂ/a&wmjﬂwwﬁﬁfamﬁﬁq
(i TH)

@ pvi@>n
(~q w 8)foos v
Or
(o)
) s+ ~q v T
Pviot
I P 8)

PTO.
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8. Explain and 1Ilustrate any iwo of the followmg in formal fallacies : h o 4x25
ﬁﬁﬁf@ﬁmﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬂWﬁﬁWWﬂﬁﬁﬁ
(1) Fallacy of division ]
(2)  Inappropriate authority
(3) : Complex _questi'on‘
= e
4 ' Fallacy of Ignorance

4062 = 8 1,400
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Roll No.
S. No. of Question Paper : 40.61
EJ. Unique Paper Code 12115913 : ~ FC-2
Name of the f’aper : Yout}; Psychoiog‘y |
Name of the Course ; Psychololgy : Generic Electivg
Semester o .
' Duration : 3 Hours - Maximum Marks ; 75

. (Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)
(39 W¥9-73 & fherd & oW fSu T fFeifa o = s st fafey 1)
Note : Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium should be

used throughout the papet.
femoft : 0 e 1 S SN A e forelt wh ww # v ofe o s
F HEM TH @ e oafer |
' Attempt A/l questions.
All quesﬁons carry equal marks.
it 7 & SW AN |
|/t WE F % WA ¥
1. .~ How has youth been ﬁnderstood in different cultures and settings ? Describe school and peers

as major contexts of developmient for the youth, ' | 6+9
fafv= dwpfadi oiR ufiftafdl § gan =1 &9 Twen ™1 § 2 o iR gy
% g<¥ 4 ga-fawm & wq@ 9§ & 9w |

3 - ' | PT.O. .
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L2 ) . : 4061

(1)

Hluminate the challenges and Prospects-that globalization has presented for the youth of the

country. | - . | ' ' , 15
gmﬁ%m’ﬁmﬁmuﬁaﬁﬁﬁaﬁiﬁwaﬁwmw"

Describe any Jive major causes of morbidities among adolescents. Discuss how personal

pathology can contribute to juvenile delinquency 2 , 10+5



(3 ) _ 4061
0)..
(3rerE)

* Although the importance of education for youth has been well recognised, chronic challenges

continue to harm the education sector. Elaborate on this statement. 15

ATt Fanall o forg fven =1 Teew ereh e A YeH forn ¥, TRk kRl
Fa 9% foem & & F TH TEAR § | 3 FHY/ORSA W THR Sied |

Discuss the nature and development of optimism. How can optimism be fostered through

attributional re-training ? - 10+5

mﬁmﬁnmmaﬁﬁﬁmﬂww—uﬁmm%ﬁmﬁmﬁﬁ

HY TgE ST GEd § 2
Or
(3reram)

What is resilience ? Which are the various resources that incréased resilience in

children ? _ ' 5+10

_uﬁﬁam(m@)wﬁm%7a€ﬁﬁ?wmﬁ% G?!aa‘rfr
SRRy awa gen § 2

Write short notes on any two of the following : 7.5+7.5

()  Factors effecting marital happiness

P.TO,
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4
(7))  National Youth Policy, 2014
(iii)  Psychol ogical effects of uhem ployment on youth

(i)  Positive youth development,

ﬁwﬁr@aﬁaﬁaﬁﬁwﬁwﬁwﬁmfﬁrﬁg&

() ek @ W guEE e

@) TS g i, 2014

Gi)) A WS B w geit o
() TR g o )

300



' This question paper contains 3 printed pages|

_ - Roll No.
S. No. of Question Paper : 4086
| Unique Paper Code : 12135903 ' FC-2
Name of the Paper : Sanskrit and Other Modern Indian Languages
% Name of the Course - : Sanskrit : Generic Elective
r Semester . . || [
.Duration :3 Hours | - ' Maximum Marks: 7§

T :  (Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)

(wm—w%ﬁaﬁﬁmﬁqwﬁuﬁa@mmmmfﬂfm )

‘Note :  Unless otherwise required in a question, answers should be written either in Sanskrif
or in Hindi or in English but the same medium should be used throughout the paper.
= feuft : s HEEE T I W, W A & IW Wepn a1 Tl @ ok fawd
g A e, Wy wlt we w1 omem ww @ e =
wft y & s AR 1

; Answer all questions.
1. ‘enyfre WM—W%&?W&@WW&H@%% I" B RIS 115
*Modern Indiaﬁ Languages are developed in various stages.” Explain it.
Agdr
(Or)
HGYY-9ren H1 fagemrel w1 v Hifsd |

" Describe the characteristics of Apabhransha language.

P.T.0,



2;

Discuss with examples the changes of phonetics of Sanskrit into M.'arathi, and’ Tamil
languages.

HIAT
(Or)

wgﬁmﬂmwﬁﬁ@mﬁwﬁﬁr%wﬁaﬁaﬁmawﬁ
a}ww@m W Fifgy | '

Explam with examples the changes of phonetics of Sanskrit in any nvo of the moderm Indian
languages. .
mﬁndﬁw,%m%aﬁﬁﬂwﬁmﬁﬁmaﬂml 15

Discuss the characteristics of morphology of Sunskrit and P&njabi language.

Discuss the similarities and dlssmularmes of morphology of Sanskrit and any one of Modern
Indian Language,

mﬁmﬁw#wmﬁmmﬂ@mmm

Describe the main chau acteristics of syntax of Sanskrit and Kashmm language.

3gar
(Or) .

ﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂ%ﬁ@;aﬂgﬁmﬂnﬁuwﬁ'm~maﬁﬁ@wﬁwaﬂh
Fifed | ' ' ’

Describe the characteristics of syntax of Sanskrit and any one of Modern Indian Language.




( 3 ) 4086

ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁ%.ﬁa@ﬁm.wmwaﬁﬁgqaaaﬁmmmls

Thx:ow light oni the translations of Gifa and Upanishad in Modern [ndian languages.

I
(Or)

fedt @ oy T el # wfem @ o Afw, e e
T ¥ |

Give an introductory note of ény rwo Modern Indian Languages whose source is Sanskrit.
‘e AR wislt ® wfe d ﬁ@ﬁr—m g @ ¥ 17 T S
HI gHEn Hifeg | 7

Critically examine Modern Indian Languages as a source of enrichment of Sanskrit

literature.

HAgGar

(Or)

e wsl ¥ depa-ufed WIS g R |, 39 HEA H GEE HAC

Critically examine Vernacular languages as a source of enrichment of Sanskrit literature.

4086 ( 3 - 100
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Roll No.
| .. No. of Question Paper : 4077
| Unique Pape'f Code : 1I2305902l : N FC-2
Name of the Paper . Family and Intimacy !\é—-
L._ Name of the Course - Sociology : Generic Elective
l Semester |

Maximum Marks : 75

' Duration ;: 3 Hours

(Write' your Roll No. on the top immiediately on receipt of this qitestion paper.)

! (wm—w%ﬁaﬂftwﬁqn&ﬁuﬁﬂmﬂmmmmn

Note :  Answers may be written either in Enghsh or in Hindi: but the same medium should be

used throughout the paper.
© feuoh :sﬁgﬁeﬁmwdﬁ@mﬁﬁsﬁf@wﬁé}ﬁm@fmwﬂﬁﬁ
& WeAH TF 8 g e
Answer any Four questions.
All questions carry equal marks.
fred W W # T AR
ool A § o T

1. Is the nuclear family a yniversal institution ? Discuss.
kN meww&Ww%?ﬁaﬁwﬁﬁl
2. Is the concept of “justice’ applicable to the domain of family ’

w1 = ' 9 G URER ® 8 W @ B § 7
PTO.
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* What is the significance of marriage beliefs and rituals in the formation of the Hmdu household

@W%ﬁnﬁﬁﬁmwﬁﬁw@aaﬂaﬁmwm% ?)

What do Rajasthani women's songs reveal about the notions of their own scwalny ?

',wﬁﬂﬁwaﬁﬁrﬁamﬁﬁmaﬁaﬁﬁwmﬁ%?

4077

Outline the feminist critique of heterosexual relatlonshlps

_ﬁmﬁﬁmwmaﬁmﬂaﬁrmﬂaﬁ%@mﬁfﬁ

How does the idea of love bring about a radical break in the history of mamagc ? _.

.Wﬁwmmm%ﬁmﬁmqﬁaﬁqm%7

In what ways are the dynamms of family changing g globally in the 215t century g

e g 3, 2l YO F e T e v
BRE 2 e

]

1,000



This question paper contains 4+2 printed pages]

Roll No.
' S.No. of Question Paper : 7229
Unique Paﬁer Code : 72182801 FC-2
Name of the Paper . Environmental Science
Name of the Course - Ability‘Enhancement Compulsory Course (AECC-1)
Semester | | |
Duration : 3 Hours Maximum Marks : 75
(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)

(ww—w%ﬁmﬁﬁwmﬂqﬁuﬁawmmwm 1)

Note :  Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi; but the same medium should be

used throughout the paper.
feouit :mw—nﬂmwaﬁﬁ,ﬁmﬂzﬁw@wﬁaﬁm;ﬁmmﬂmﬁ
& moE T @ e |

Attempt any Five questions.

All questlons carry equal marks.

gl ara W?r % IW aﬁf‘aﬁ
aft v § oiw TAE €
1. Differentiate between any five of the following :

\ ()  Forests and grassland
P.T.O.



( 2) | 7229
(i)  Conventional and non—convéntional energy resource.
(iti)  Deforestation and desertification
(7v)  Nuclear energy and geothermal eﬁergy.
(v)  Endangered and endemic species.
(vi)  Bio-amplification and Bio-diversity -
(vii) Compost and Urea
(viii) Pol_lutants and toxicapts. 5x3=15
Fretffen & & fot it & s awed -
G - S e
() AR R e s w
(i) TR AR HEErEET
(iv) 9w Fei 3R P IRIR it
(v) TFIE SR et wehwEt
(vi) SiE-yad iR Sa-fafaya
(vii) HERE R gl
(viii) Igoh AR fader weref |
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Write short notes on-any three :

(7) Smart cities

(i) Islands of India

(iii) Any case study of an ecological movement.
(iv) Importance of media for environmental issues.

(v) Some of the traditional Indian pi'actices hold the key for nature conservation (give at

~ least five examples)
(vi) In situ conservation. | | . | 3x%5=15
frefefan § @ fd @ g feod fafed
() T I
Gy WG ® g
(iif) qfifeafas oo & ded # #18 %y eI
(iv) wfawﬁaga%mﬁﬁﬁ%mmﬂﬁ

(v) mmmﬁwmwﬁuumﬁm@@wﬁmﬁ%(mﬁ
&0 5 I F Seo@ wifed) |

(vi) TIRIA TLEU |
() Indiaas a nation is a Mega-biodiversity spot. Comment giving examples. 8

(i) Mining is an essential environmental evil. Justify taking any case study. 7

P.TO.
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(ii) wa@WWWW(ﬁN)%IWﬁW%
wegE ¥ Idfae e Sifse |

Although India has a vast coastline, most social and political problems are due to water. Discuss

giving examples. 15

Ty 9N Th O THE-T9 oW ¥, SRR WIS R Tsrifae wHeEnd
T A WS B ¥ 1 S & Wiy faes S |

) Most floods are anthropogenic (Man-made). Justify. ¥ .

(i)  Loss of biodiversity is the greatest loss to the nation. Discuss giving examples. 8

() ERMR 9 Hre-fida ¥ 1 sifem sl

@) Srafafaua § @ T ® fou wed W€ @ ¥ | SOl & Wy feee
SIS | "

()  Most environmental problems in our nation is due to lack of knowledge. What are

the various measures to be taken to overcome this ? 10

() What do you understand by ecosystem services ? Write explanatory notes on its
importance. | ' 5

0 TR AW H e wafacls woed I H wH B T E | W R
FH & fau :HAY U AT S =fey ?

Giy e Qarel ¥ Y T e § ?Mmmwﬁmﬁh@m ;
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Write explanatory notes on any three :
(i)  Solid waste management

(i) Man-wildlife conflicts

(iiiy  Groundwater recharge

(iv) Ecological succession

(v)  Climate change and food security.

fFd @ W s feoot fafed
() F Irafere gEEd

(i) qma—ams’ﬂaqém

(if) S TR

(iv) WRGSE STIHH

) W@ﬂﬁﬁdﬂaﬂ'{'@mﬁiﬁl

Very briefly explain the importance of any five of the following :

(i)  Silent Valley

(if) -~ One-horned Rhinoceros
(iii)  Asiatic Lions

(iv) | Mangrove fqrest

(v)  Bishnois

(vi)  Jhum cultivation

(vii) Jim Corbett National Park.

7229

3x5=135

5x3=15

P.T.O.
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(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)

;, Attempt A/l questions. |
l 1. 'Write short notes on any five of the following in not more than 30-40 words :
} (@) Oral Communication
F (b) Personal space
(¢) Audio-visual signs
(d) Grapevine
| (e) Gestures

() Langauge barriers
- (g) Feedback. - 5x2=10

25 Answer any fwo of the following : -
] (¢) What are the functions of Communication ?

(b) Define diagonal communication and state its limitations.

(¢) What are the interpersonal barriers to communication ?

(d) What are the various directions in which communication flows ? Give examples for

| all. 2x5=10

!

PO,
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3. Read the questions carefully before answering and keep to the point :

(¢) (i) Write a short dialogue between the customer of a bank whose ATM card is not
working and the customer care executive of the bank. Show how the executive

helps the customer. ’
Or

(i) Write a dialogue between the Principal of your college and the student president
of the film society of your college. The student president wishes to organize a film

festival.

R

() (i) Imagine you are the editor of your college 'magazine. You have to interview the
Principal of your college. The interview would be published in the college magazine ’;\j

celebrating fifty years since the college’s establishment.
Or

(ify Interview the head of your local Resident Welfare Association asking questions regarding

steps of improvement of the community life of the area. 10
(¢) Prepare a public speech (in about 100-150 words) on any one of the following :
() The advantages and limitations of student politics.
C)I.

(i) Significance of Social Media Networks. 0‘5
4. () Read the following passage and answer the questions that follow : )
Mobile phones have become indispensable to our lives. We are addicted to mobile phones
at all times of the day. Life has become easy with the entry of smartphones in the market.
We can now pay our bills, interact with friends, play games, watch films, listen to music
and make phone calls with the help.of one gadget. There is no need to even carry a

camera now as mobile phones have in-buit cameras. They are the one-stop-shop for

fulfilling all kinds of communication requirements.
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